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General Notice No. 553 of 2018

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Act and Government 
Notice are published in the Legal Supplement to 
this number of the Government Gazette:

The Convention on Prohibitions or Restrictions 
on the U se of Certain Conventional Weapons Which 
May Be Deemed to Be Excessively Injurious or to 
Have Indiscriminate Effects Act 2018.

(Act No. 1 of 2018)

The Road Traffic (Construction and Use of 
Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2018.

(Government Notice No. 39 of 2018)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 7th April, 2018.

General Notice No. 554 of 2018

ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
MINISTER OF JUSTICE, HUMAN RIGHTS 

AND INSTITUTION REFORMS

The Acting President of the Republic has, 
in accordance with sections 62 and 69 of the 
Constitution, authorised the Hon S.S. Callichurn, 
Member of the National Assembly to perform the 
functions of Attorney General, Minister of Justice, 
Human Rights and Institution Reforms with effect 
from 31 March 2018 and until the return of the 
substantive Attorney General, Minister of Justice, 
Human Rights and Institution Reforms.

2 April 2018
P. Neerunjun 

for Secretary to Cabinet 
and Head of the Civil Service 

Prime Minister’s Office 
Treasury Building 

Port Louis

First Publication

General Notice No. 555 of 2018

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that eleven (11) portions 
of land situate at St Julien D’Hotman in the 

district of Flacq are likely to be acquired by the 
State of Mauritius for the public purpose of the 
construction of St Julien Bypass.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 84) of an approximate 
extent of forty five square metres (45 m2) is to 
be excised from a portion of land being all that 
remains of six hundred and seventy five and 
thirty five hundredths square metres (675.35 m2) 
belonging to Mr and Mrs Dhunraz SEMBHOO 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 2397/1.8 is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Toward the South East by a common road.
f

Towards the South by State Land 
[TV201501/001065],

Towards the South West by land belonging to 
Heirs Lalljee Jahagee.

Portion No. 2 (Serial No. 85) of an approximate 
extent of fifteen square metres (15 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land being all that remains 
of one arpent and ten square perches (1A 10P) 
or four thousand six hundred and forty two and 
ninety five hundredths square metres (4642.95 m2) 
belonging to Mrs Santi DOOKHEE as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1080/58 is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by State Land 
[TV201501/001066).

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 3 (Serial No. 86) of an approximate 
extent of three hundred and twenty five square 
metres (325 m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land being all that remains of four thousand two 
hundred and fifty three square metres (4253 m2) 
belonging to Mr Vimal Anand MUDHOO as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
2966/2 is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by the surplus of land.

Towards the East by State Land 
[TV201501/001118],
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Towards the South by land occupied by Heirs 
Matabadul Juggurnath.

Towards the West by land belonging to Mr 
Tayab Juggroo.

Portion No. 4 (Serial No. 87) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and seventy square metres 
(170 m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
occupied by Heirs Bharadwaj a NUNDLOLL is 
bounded as follows

Towards the North East by land being acquired 
from Heirs Bharadwaja Nundloll.

Towards the East by Portion No. 5 (Serial 
No. 88) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by a common road.

Portion No. 5 (Serial No. 88) of an approximate 
extent of one hundred and forty square metres (140 
m2) is to be excised from a portion of land being 
all that remains of two thousand five hundred 
and seventy four and seventy three hundredths 
square metres (2574.73 m2) belonging to (i) Heirs 
Seewoodass SEECHURN and (ii) Heirs Mrs 
Ramkaleea KULUPNAUTH as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 299/238 is 
bounded as follows

Towards the North East by State Land 
[TV201501/001079].

Towards the East by Portion No. 6 (Serial 
No.89) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 4 (Serial 
No.87) above described.

Portion No. 6 (Serial No. 89) of an approximate 
extent of fifty five square metres (55 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land occupied by Heirs 
Seeven CONJAMALAY is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by land being acquired 
from Heirs Seeven CONJAMALAY.

Towards the East by Portion No. 7 (Serial 
No.90) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No.5 (Serial 
No.88) above described.

Portion No. 7 (Serial No. 90) of an approximate 
extent of fifty five square metres (55 m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land occupied by Mr Vele 
CONJAMALAY and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by land being acquired 
from Mr Vele CONJAMALAY.

Towards the East by Portion No. 8 (Serial 
No.91) hereinafter described.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 6 (Serial 
No.89) above described.

Portion No. 8 (Serial No. 91) of an approximate 
extent of fifty square metres (50 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land occupied by Mr Retnon 
PARIAN and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by land being acquired 
from Mr Retnon PARIAN.

Towards the East by land belonging to 
Mrs Dhanwantee Ramkissoon (bom Bheemsing) 
& others.

Towards the South West by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by Portion No. 7 (Serial 
No.90) above described.

Portion No. 9 (Serial No. 92) of an approximate 
extent of four hundred and fifty square metres (450 
m2) is to be excised from a portion of land being 
all that remains of one arpent (1A00P) or four 
thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty seven 
hundredths square metres (4220.87 m2) belonging 
to Mr Vedanand MUDHOO as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 4085/54 is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by land belonging to 
Mrs Talib Rosunally.

Towards the South by State Land 
[TV201501/001091],

Towards the North West partly by land 
belonging Mr Leeladhar Doorgakant and partly 
by land belonging to Mr Mahamoodally Ahmode 
Jeecreeah.
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Portion No. 10 (Serial No. 93) of an 
approximate extent of three hundred and seventy 
square metres (370 m2) is to be excised from all 
that remains of Domaine Riviere du Rempart/ 
Mootoosamy of an extent of two hundred and sixty 
three arpents and seventy three square perches 
(263A 73P) or one hundred and eleven hectares 
and three thousand one hundred and seventy 
square metres (lllha 3170 m2) belonging to 
ALTEO LIMITED (formerly FLACQ UNITED 
ESTATES LIMITED) as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 522/312 Chapter 4 (1) 
(1) is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of land.

Toward the South East by State Land 
[TV201501/001055],

Towards the South West the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 11 (Serial No. 94) of an 
approximate extent of one hundred and thirty 
square metres (130 m2) is to be excised from all 
that remains of Domaine Riviere du Rempart/ 
Mootoosamy of an extent of two hundred and 
sixty seven arpents and fifty four square perches 
(267A54P) or one hundred and twelve hectares 
and nine thousand two hundred and fifty two 
square metres (112ha 9252 m2) belonging to 
ALTEO LIMITED (formerly FLACQ UNITED 
ESTATES LIMITED) as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 522/312 Chapter 4 (1) 
(3) is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by State Land 
[TV201501/001052],

Towards the East by a common road.

Towards the South East by the surplus of land.

Towards the North West by State Land 
[TV8772/24],

Date: 30/03/2018

The Honourable 
Purmanund JHUGROO 

Minister of Housing and Lands 
Ebene Tower 

Ebene

General Notice No. 556 of 2018

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated the 03/04/2012 containing 
the description of a portion of land being Portion 
No. 11 (SerialNo. 11) [PIN: 1218180178] situate 
along Riche Terre Road (B33) at Riche Terre in the 
district of Pampiemousses for the public purpose 
of improving the Riche Terre Road (B33) 
published in the Government Gazette in its issues 
on 14/04/2012 and 28/04/2012 under General 
Notices No. 727 of 2012 and No. 894 of 2012 and 
transcribed on 29/05/2012 in Volume TV8496/48, 
there shall be substituted the words and figures 
“excised from a plot of land of an extent of twenty 
three and seventy five hundredths square perches 
(0A23.75P) or one thousand and two and forty 
six hundredths square metres (1,002.46m2)” for 
the words and figures “excised from a plot of land 
of an extent of twenty three and sixty hundredths 
square perches (0A23.60P) or nine hundred and 
ninety six and thirteen hundredths square metres 
(996.13m2)” wherever they appear.

Date: 30/03/2018

The Honourable 
Purmanund JHUGROO 

Minister of Housing and Lands 
Ehene Tower 

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 557 of 2018

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, 
NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 

AND SUSTAINABLE- DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

<*•

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of 
the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 
Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
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and Sustainable Development (Environment 
and Sustainable Development Division) that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 23 February 2018 under Section 18(1) of the 
Act for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA 
report shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed C 
Palmar Mauritius Hotel (Ex Le Grand 
Sable Hotel) to provide for construction 
among others of four new hotel blocks with 
64 additional rooms by Lagon de Reve Ltee.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Palmar in the district of Flacq.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
Flacq District Council.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http://environment.eovmu.ore.

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
13 April 2018 at latest. The envelope should 
be marked “EIA comments”, on the top left 
hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk

Department of Environment

Ministry of Social Security, 
National Solidarity, and Environment, 
and Sustainable Development 
(Environment and Sustainable 
Development Division)

5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower

Cm-. Barracks and St. Georges Streets

Port Louis

Date: 27 March 2018

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 558 of 2018

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY. NATIONAL 
SOLIDARITY AND ENVIRONMENT AND 

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given that the Department of 
Environment, Ministry of Social Security, National 
solidarity and Environment and Sustainable 
Development intends to proceed with the EIA 
undertaking hereunder:

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Coastal Protection, Landscaping and 
Infrastructural Works at Pointe aux Feuilles.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Grand Sable in the district of Grand Port.

(c) The EIA Report is open for public inspection 
and it may be inspected during normal office 
working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs and 12.30 
hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource Centre of the 
Department of Environment, Ground Floor, 
Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges 
Streets, Port Louis and at the District Council 
of Grand Port.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http://environnient.2ovniu.oro.

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
20 April 2018 at latest. The envelope should 
be marked “EIA Comments”, on the top left 
hand corner and addressed to:

The EIA Desk
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 
National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development 
(Environment and Sustainable Development 
Division)
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets
Port Louis

http://environment.eovmu.ore
http://environnient.2ovniu.oro
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Date: 28 March 2018

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 559 of 2018

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, 
NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 

AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Vetilang Ltd
Extension of Deadline for Public Comments

Notice is hereby given under Section 20(4) 
of the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 
Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development (Environment 
and Sustainable Development Division) that the 
deadline for submission of public comments in 
connection with the EIA for proposed Distillery of 
Essential Oils for Tourism Purposes at Chamarel 
by Vetilang Ltd is 9 April 2018.

Date: 26 March 2018

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security,

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

First Publication

General Notice No. 560 of 2018

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, NATIONAL 
SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT AND 

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
. OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of 
the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 

Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development (Environment 
and Sustainable Development Division) that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 29 March 2018 under Section 18( 1) of the Act 
for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA report 
shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed 
Construction of Desalination Plant by 
Central Electricity Board.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Pointe Monnier Power Station, Rodrigues.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 to 12.00 hrs 
and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
Environment Unit, Rodrigues.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
http://environment. sovmu. ore

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
20 April 2018 at latest. The envelope should 
be marked “EIA comments”, on the top left 
hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk

Department of Environment

Ministry of Social Security, National 
Solidarity, and Environment and 
Sustainable Development

(Environment and Sustainable 
Development Division) 

5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower

Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets

Port Louis

Date: 3rd April 2018

• Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

http://environment._sovmu._ore
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General Notice No. 561 of 2018

LIST OF JURORS FOR THE YEAR 2019

The attention of all concerned is drawn to the 
Supreme Court (Jury Lists and panels) Rules 1992, 
which provide that every Mauritian Citizen whose 
name does not appear on the list of jurors of 
the current year, who is between 21 and 65years 
old, and who has resided in the Island of Mauritius 
for at least one year, shall be qualified to serve as 
juror, provided that:-

i. He/She has never been convicted of a 
crime;

ii. He/She is conversant with the English 
Language;

iii. He/She does not suffer from any serious 
physical incapacity or any mental 
deficiency.

All qualified persons, unless they have not 
done so previously, should call on the Master & 
Registrar at the Registry of the Supreme Court 
of Mauritius, Port Louis, not later than 30- June 
2018. to make and sign the necessary declaration 
to have their names included on the list of Jurors 
for the year 2019.

Date: 26 March 2018
P. KAM SING (Mr.) 
Master & Registrar

General Notice No. 562 of 2018

REGISTRATION OF A
CHANGE OF NAME OF A TRADE UNION

Notice is hereby given under Section 12(7) of 
the Employment Relations Act that a change of 
name of the “Le Grand Gaube and Other Hotels 
and Restaurants Staff Union”, a trade union 
with registration number 538, into that of “Lux 
Hotel Staff Union” has been registered by me on 
07 March 2018.

Any trade union aggrieved by my decision to 
register the change of name may, under section 
12(8) of the said Act, within 21 days of the 
publication of this notice in the Gazette appeal 
against the decision to the Employment Relations 
Tribunal.

Dated 14 March 2018.

V. Sanasy 
Registrar of Associations

General Notice No. 563 of 2018

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 2 OF THE 
BEACH AUTHORITY ACT 2002

Public Beach

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
declare as “public beach” the portion of land 
described in the Schedule below being part of State 
Land Fort Albert situate at Baie Du Tombeau in 
the district of Pamplemousses of an extent of nine 
thousand eight hundred and seventy square metres 
(9,870m2).

The Honourable 
Purmanund JHUGROO 

Minister of Housing and Lands 
Ebene Tower

Ebene
This 30th March 2018.

SCHEDULE

A portion of State Land of an extent of nine 
thousand eight hundred and seventy square metres 
(9,870m2) being part of State Land Fort Albert 
situate at Baie Du Tombeau in the district of 
Pamplemousses and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North, partly by the surplus of State 
Land on a line broken into four parts measuring 
eighty nine metres and fifty four centimetres 
(89.54m), forty nine metres and eighty three 
centimetres (49.83m), thirteen metres and twenty 
centimetres (13.20m) and seventy nine metres and 
seventy eight centimetres (79.78m) respectively.

Towards the East, by Baie Du Tombeau Road 
on forty one metres and twenty four centimetres 
(41.24m).

Towards the South, by the surplus of State 
Land, a boundary road of 3.66m wide in between, 
on one hundred and thirty one metres and seventy 
eight centimetres (131.78m).

Towards the West, by the high water mark of 
the sea.
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General Notice No. 564 of 2018

THE COPYRIGHT (AMENDMENT) ACT 2017

[Paragraph 3(1) of Schedule]

NOTICE OF POLLING DAY

Election of Six (6) Members to the Board of the Mauritius Society of Authors (MASA)

Notice is hereby given to all eligible members of the Society that a poll for the election of six (6) 
members to the Board of the Mauritius Society of Authors (MASA) will be conducted by the Office of the 
Electoral Commissioner on Sunday twenty second (22) April 2018, between the hours of 10 am and 2 pm 
at the St. Mary’s College, Ambrose Street, Rose Hill, and that the candidates nominated for the four (4) 
categories are as follows:

CATEGORY A - MUSIC AUTHOR, COMPOSER AND PERFORMER (2 Candidates to be elected)

S. N. Surname and other Names Address

1. ARJOON, Jean Jacques Michel 
(also known as Zan ZAk)

Ave. Dorade, More. Carlos, Tamarin

2. EMILIEN, Joseph Nicolas, 
(also known as Ras Natty Baby)

91301, Marina Lane, Richelieu

3. FATIME, Joseph Roland, 
(also known as Tilafric Groups)

Rue Jumna No. 87, Residence La Cure, Port Louis

4. GAJANAH, Enkarsamy, 
(also known as Ram Joganah)

25, Ave. Dansant, Quatre Bornes

5. HENRI, Louis Hugues Lanslay,
(also known as Kong)

Princess Margaret Lane, Royal Rd., Petite Riviere

6. HURRY, Gunesshun, 
(also known as Rattan)

Shivaji Lane, Saint Julien Village, Union Flacq

7. KANDASAMY, Rajen
(also known as Emmanuel Manuel)

No. 30, Nappier Broom St., Beau Bassin

8. LAMARQUE, Jean Pierre Ludovic, 
(also known as Mr Love)

14, Ave. Rougets, Mont Calm, Tamarin

9. LYNX, Jean Sylvio 3, Rte. Descarriere, Roche Bois, Port Louis

10. MATOMBE, Toussaint Ninchley, 
(also known as Ras Nuninn)

Pereybere c/o Caroline Mandron, 20 pieds, La Mare Ronde

11. MORVAN, Lindsay Reginald G 29, Macadam Rd., Baie du Tombeau

12. RAYA,Jean Francois Bruno 
(also known as Koulb)

29, Ave. Dr. Idriss Goomanee, Plaisance, Rose Hill

13. RESIDU, Jean Alain,
(also known as Alain Residu)

9, Lot La Juliettte, Platform, Petite Riviere

14. TAN HOO, Louis Jimmy, 
(also known as Gassel)

More. Bismic, Complexe Le Palmier, App. 14, Flic en Flac
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CATEGORY B - AUDIOVISUAL/THEATRICAL (2 Candidates to be elected)

1. BOULAYE, Greta, (also known as Lelette) 82, Cocoterie Rd., Roche Bois

2. CALOU, Amo Santio, (also known as Ton Rolo) No. 6, Mont Berteaux, Britannia

3. LOUIS, Gerard More. Beerjeeraz, Albion

4. MOOTIEN, Darmalingum 40, Residence Clos Verger, Rose Hill

CATEGORY C - LITERARY AUTHOR (1 Candidate to be elected)

1. ASSONNE, Sedley Richard

2. GODER, Nicolas Oscar Heidsel Clency

CATEGORY D - PUBLISHER (1 candidate to be elected)

1. HEIN, Richard

2. RAYA, Ellvis Paul

More. Ber, Vacoas

31, Dr. Edwards St., Curepipe Road

Impasse des Colibris, Pereybere

Dr. Idriss Goomany, Plaisance

CATEGORY E - OTHER WORKS

No notice of candidature has been received on nomination day of which all persons are hereby required 
to take notice and govern themselves accordingly.

Directions to Voters

1. When applying for a ballot paper each elector MUST produce her/his New National Identity Card or 
in exceptional circumstances a passport, driving licence or bus pass, failing which s/he will NOT be 
authorized to vote.

2. Each elector will be issued with a ballot paper comprising four (4) categories namely:-
Category A : Candidates from Music Author, Composer and Performer
Category B : Candidates from Audiovisual/Theatrical
Category C : Candidates from Literary Author
Category D : Candidates from Publisher

3. Each elector shall vote in all the four categories and for six (6) candidates, namely:

(i) two (2) candidates from the category of Music Author, Composer and Performer;
(ii) two (2) candidates from the category of Audiovisual/Theatrical;
(iii) one (1) candidate from the category of Literary Author;
(iv) one (1) candidate from the category of Publisher;

by putting a cross (x) opposite the name of each candidate of her/his choice.

4. If an elector votes for MORE candidates or a LESSER number of candidates than the number required 
in each section or does not vote in any of the four categories or places any mark or writing on the ballot 
paper by which s/he could afterwards be identified, her/his vote(s) will be void and will not be counted.

5. If an elector inadvertently spoils a ballot paper, s/he may return it to the Presiding Officer, who, on being 
satisfied of the fact, will give her/him another ballot paper.

6. An elector who has appointed a proxy to vote on her/his behalf will not be entitled to vote in person.

Given under my hand at Beau Bassin, this 05 April 2018.
Secretary 

Mauritius Society of Authors (MASA)
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General Notice No. 565 of 2018

NATIONAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CERTIFICATION SCHEME

RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

MS ISO 9001 - Quality Management Systems for period August 2017 to October 2017

No. MS ISO
Name of 
company

Certificate 
Number 

RF

Geographic 
Location Scope of Registration

IAF/ 
NACE 

code

Date of 
issue of 

certificate

Date of 
expiry of 
certificate

Date of 
issue 

of first 
certificate

1. 9001:2015 Kosto Ltd 078 Industrial 
Zone 
Plaine 
Lauzun

Cut and bend of steel bars 
for the reinforcement of 
concrete
Sales of steel bars and steel 
fabric for the reinforcement 
of concrete

IAF 
Code

17 
IAF 

Code
29

03 
October 

2017

11 May
2020*

12 May
2008

2. 9001:2015 Oumesh Viaggi 
Shipping 
Company Ltd

128 Kalidass
Street
Roche Terre

Recruitment of aspiring 
candidates for employment 
on cruise liners

IAF
Code

35

06
October

2017

05
October

2020

13 
December 

2013

3. 9001:2015 Mauvilac 
Industries Ltd

001 Pailles Road
Les Pailles

Manufacture of paints, 
varnishes and similar 
coatings, printing inks, 
mastics and adhesives.
Sales and distribution 
of paints, varnishes and 
similar coatings, printing 
inks, mastics and adhesives.

IAF 
Code

12 
IAF 

Code
29

26 
October 

2017

18 June
2018

24 March
1995

4. 9001:2015 Esquel 
(Mauritius) Ltd

011 Head Office 
Mare Gravier 
Beau Bassin 
Sites 
Coromandel 
Grand Bois 
Goodlands 
Argy, Flacq

Manufacture of men’s, 
boys’ and kids’ woven 
shirts
Manufacture of women’s 
and girls’ woven shirts and 
blouses

IAF
Code 4

31
October

2017

30 
October 

2020

17
October

1996

October 2017
Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Consumer Protection

General Notice No. 566 of 2018

RENEWAL OF MAIJRICERT LICENCES

MAURICERT Licensees for period August 2017 to October 2017

No.
Name of 
licensee

Products/Processes and 
brand names MS Date of issue 

of licence
Date of expiry 

of licence
Date of 

first issue
Licence 

No (CM)

1. Duraco Ltee PE shallow inspection chambers of nominal 
diameter of 475 mm and 600 mm (Duraco 
Sewer)

EN 13598- 
1:2010

10 August 
2017

09 August 
2019

10 August
2011

1074

2. MRC Wire 
Products Ltd

Cold reduced ribbed and plain steel wire 
of diameter 6mm, 7mm, 8mm, 10mm, and 
12mm for the reinforcement of concrete

34:2002 13 August 
2017

12 August 
2019

12 August
2009

1067
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No.
Name of 
licensee

Products/Processes and 
brand names MS Date of issue 

of licence
Date of expiry 

of licence
Date of 

first issue

- —■—■

Licence 
No (CM)

3. Nabridas Ltd White PE water tanks Capacity: 500 L,
750L, 1000 L, 1500 Land 2000 L(Romold)

179:2012 16 September
2017

15 September 
2019

16
September 

2015

1090

4. Nabridas Ltd PE Shallow inspection chambers of 
nominal diameter of 500 mm and 600 mm 
(Romold)

EN 13598-
1:2010

16 September
2017

15 September 
2019

16
September 

2015

1091

5. Sofap Ltd Emulsion paints for interior and exterior 
use (Permotop)

3:2010 17 September 
2017

16 September 
2019

21 April
1995

1024

6. Cernol
Chemicals
Ltd

Scouring powder 
(Cemoscour)

50:1988 17 September 
2017

16 September 
2019

18 January 
1994

1019

7. Cernol 
Chemicals 
Ltd

Liquid detergent for household and 
dishwashing (Wash, Wash ultra)

80:2010 17 September 
2017

16 September 
2019

02 February
1995

1017

8. Aqualia DPI 
Ltd

UPVC pipes for water supply ranging from
20 mm diameter 
to 250 mm diameter

ISO 1452-
2:2009

09 October
2017

08 October
2019

09 October
2009

1078

9. Resiglas Co 
Ltd

Polyethylene storage tanks for water of 
capacity:

Vertical tanks: 500 L, 750 L, 1000 L and 
1500 L

Horizontal tanks: 500 L and 820 L

179:2012 21 October
2017

20 October 
2019

21 October
2013

1085

10. Resiglas Co 
Ltd

Glass fibre reinforced cisterns for the 
storage, above ground, of cold water of 
Capacity: 675 L, 730L, 1000 L, 1100 L, 
1300 L and 2060L (Resiglas)

EN
13280:2001

21 October
2017

20 October 
2019

21 October
2013

1086

October 2017
Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Consumer Protection

General Notice No. 567 of 2018

NATIONAL FOOD SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CERTIFICATION SCHEME

RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION

MS 133 Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point (HACCP) system 
for period August 2017 to October 2017

No. MS
Name of 

Company
Certificate 

Number RF
Geographic 

Location
Scope of 

Registration

Food chain 
category/sub 

category

Date of 
issue of 

certificate

Date of 
expiry of 
certificate

Date of 
issue of first 
certificate

1. 133:2010 L’artigiano 
Ltd

FS 009 Trou-aux- 
Biches Road 

Triolet

Procurement,
Reception of food 
and food products 
(Meat and Cheese 
products) Storage, 
Preparation, 
Packaging and 
Distribution by 
delivery van.

Food Category: 
C- Food 
Manufacturing 
Subcategory: 
CI- Processing 
of perishable 
animal 
products

04 
October 

2017

03 
October 

2020

04 October
2011
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RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION

MS ISO 22000 - Food Safety Management System, for period June 2016 to June 2017

No. MS ISO
Name of 

Company

Certificate 
Number 

RF

Geographic 
Location

Scope of Registration
Food Chain 
category/sub 

category

Date of 
issue of 

certificate

Date of 
expiry of 
certificate

Date of 
issue 

of first 
certificate

1. 22000:2005 Margarine 
Industries 
Ltd

FM 001 Trianon, 
Quatre 
Bomes

The registration 
covers the Food Safety 
Management System 
from reception of raw 
materials (oils and fats, 
ingredients, packaging 
materials), manufacture 
and storage of Table 
Margarine, General 
Purpose Margarine 
and Industrial 
Margarine, Fat Spread, 
Vanaspati, Shortening, 
Confectionery Fat, 
Ghee and Butter

Food chain 
category: 
C - Food 
Manufacturing 
Subcategory: 
C III - 
Manufacture 
of margarine, 
fat spread, 
vanaspati, 
shortening, 
confectionery 
fat, ghee and 
butter.

10
October 

2017

09
October 

2020

10 
October 

2008

October 2017
Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Consumer Protection

General Notice No. 568 of 2018

IRRIGATION DUES FOR YEAR 2017

S.N Name of Project Dues levied in 2016 
(Rs/Arp/Yr)

Recommended Dues for 2017 
(Rs/Arp/Y r)

1.0 NPIP Stage 1 - Sprinkler 3600 3600

1.1 NPIPI - DRIP at B3L2/ B3L4 3600 3600

1.2 NPIP I - B2L9 Sprinkler 3400 3400

1.3 Bulk water to Belle Vue 2835 3064

2.0 NPIP Phase 2 Block 3 3600 3600

3.0 NPIP Phase 2 Block 2 3600 3600

4.0 NPIP 2 Blk 8A1 1600 1600

4.1 NPIP 2 Blk 8A2 3600 3600

5.0 Solitude Phase I 3600 3600

6.0 Solitude Phase 2 3600 .3600

7.0 Pte aux Piments Centre Pivot 3400 3400

8.0 Souvenir Drip Pilot Project 3600 3600

9.0 Riviere Du Rempart SSIP 3600 3600

10.0 Palma (E) SSIP 1900 1900

11.0 Cressonville SSIP 3200 3200
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Ministry of Agro-Industry and Food Security

S.N Name of Project
Dues levied in 2016 

(Rs/Arp/Y r)
Recommended Dues for 2017 

(Rs/Arp/Y r)

12.0 Plaisance Centre (MOA) & AREU 3700 3700

12.1 Plaisance (N) SSIP 2300 2300

13.0 Belle Mare SSIP 2900 2900

14.0 Trou D’Eau Douce SSIP 1800 1800

15.0 St Felix LAMU Irrigation Project 2800 2800

16.0 Bel Ombre SSIP 2500 2500

General Notice No. 569 of 2018

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 07 May 2018.

File No Name of Company Registered Office

C066548 Relay Tech Co. Ltd. 14, MALLEFILLE AVENUE, BELLE ROSE MAURITIUS

C069204 PortalUniverse (Mauritius) Ltd LEVEL 3, ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 CYBERCITY 
EBENE MAURITIUS

C069313 Hill Leisure Co Ltd C/O B RAJKUMARSINGH DAMREE RD LAVENTURE 
MAURITIUS

C069385 MYRA COMPANY LTD DALWAR ROAD LA LUCIE ROY BEL AIR RIVIERE 
SECHE MAURITIUS

C070757 FLAT ISLAND DREAMS LTD C/O LA TANIERE RESTAURANT
RO YALE ROAD POINTE AUX CANONNIERS 
MAURITIUS

C071261 C. C. BELL & COMPANY LTD C/O RAMSURRUN BUSINESS SERVICES LTD BROAD
AVENUE SAINT JEAN Q BORNES MAURITIUS

C071328 LES TROIS COQUILLAGES 
LIMITEE

5TH FLOOR C AND R COURT 49 LABOURDONNAIS 
STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C071336 AMINOX CO. LTD 23 LA FONTAINE STREET LE HOCHET TERRE ROUGE

C071353 Austral Trading Ltd 35, SIR WILLIAM NEWTON STREET LABAMA 
HOUSE PORT LOUIS

C074432 Ayurveda Bhawan Ltd ROYAL ROAD LALLMATIE MAURITIUS

C074448 MAKAZ HOLDINGS LTD C/O FIRST ISLAND SECRETARIAL LTD SUITE 308, 
ST JAMES COURT ST DENIS ST,
PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
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File No Name of Company Registered Office
C074450 ZAS INVESTMENTS LTD C/O FIRST ISLAND SECRETARIAL LTD SUITE 308, 

ST IAMES COURT ST DENIS ST,
PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C074520 PORT LOUIS INTERNATIONAL 
NETWORKING LTD

C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES 
LIMITED COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C075703 Bull Indian Ocean Limited 5th Floor, C & R Court 49, Labourdonnais Street 
Port Louis

C075727 SIDON PROPERTY LIMITED BLACK RIVER BUSINESS PARK BUILDING
2ND FLOOR 99 ROYAL ROAD LA MIVOIE RIVIERE 
NOIRE

C076002 Patisserie Petit Prince chez Sylvestre 
Co Ltd

Royal Road Mare D’Albert

C077064 Esprit Nature Co. Ltd C/O MRS CONCHITA NOBINE ROUTE RO YALE 
MAHEBOURG

C077264 BOULANGERIE LA PROVENQALE 
LTD

ROYAL ROAD CHEMIN FLEUR DE LYS ROCHE 
TERRE,GRAND GAUBE

C077733 CRAYON D' ORLTEE C/O RAKESH TEELUCKDARRY CIRCONSTANCE 
SAINT PIERRE

C078467 L.EVENT CONSULTANT LTD 10 MORC RAMDHENEE, TROU AUX BICHES

C078870 YD Services Ltd 9TH FLOOR B & S TOWER CYBERCITY EBENE

C079478 Emerald Views Ltd 9TH FLOOR, B & S TOWER CYBERCITY EBENE

C079669 JPV- BAX Bois Ltee C/O RESIDENCE LES FILAOS LTEE EX CLUB ROAD, 
POINTE AUX CANONNIERS GRAND BAIE

C091056 Zainab Pakistani Garments & Home 
Accessories Ltd

SCHOOL LANE GRAND BAY

C091099 F Z STAR LTD 54 AVENUE MALLEFILLE ROSE HILL

C091139 DREAM FOODS DISTRIBUTORS 
LTD.

LE GRAND BRANCH ROAD GRAND BOIS

C091213 RAVNAL RESORT CONSULTING 
LTD

2ND FLOOR FON SIN BLDG EDITH CAVELL ST PORT 
LOUIS

C091245 WISE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 
LIMITED

AVENUE SEENEEVASSEN Q BORNES

C091262 Bespoke Unlimited Co Ltd HOUSE M 26 D RTE DU MOULIN ST ANTOINE 
GOODLANDS

C091279 COTTON & LINEN Hotel Supplies 
Ltd

13 DR LESUR STREET BEAU BASSIN

C091280 JGR COMPANY LTD LOT 24, GEOFFROY ROAD BAMBOUS

C091320 Explorer Car Rental Ltd 26 WELLINGTON ST PORT LOUIS

C091402 THE SHOPPING NETWORK CO. 
LTD

61 IVANOE GLOVER ST ROCHES BRUNES 
BEAU BASSIN

C091464 Emerald Lodges Ltd ROYAL ROAD MOUNT S.E PAMPLEMOUSSES

C091532 PACTIM LIMITED ROUTE ROYALE GRAND BAIE
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File No Name of Company Registered Office

C091548 Staffing and Consulting Ltd CLOS JOLI MORCELLEMENT HEIN TELFAIR MOKA

C091559 A.HARI TEXTILES (MAURITIUS) 
AND CO LTD.

47A IMPASSE DANCANT AVENUE BERTHAUD 
Q BORNES

C091574 SHAREEF'S HYDERABADI SPICE 
'N' CHILLI CATERING LTD

37 PAUL TOUREAU ST STE CROIX PORT LOUIS

C091625 IAEA Ltee IQBAL ROAD GRAND BAY

C091727 NIGHT CROW CO LTD C/O RESTAURANT LA PAGODE ROYAL ROAD 
GRAND BAIE

C091747 THREE WILL CO LTD MANGUES RODRIGUES

C091754 AQUA SOLUTIONS LIMITED LEVEL 6 ONE CATHEDRAL SQUARE 
JULES KOENIG ST PORT LOUIS

C091755 SERENITY BUILDING CO LTD A92 P PERE LAVAL STE CROIX

C091780 KING KNITS (MTIUS) LTD SCHOOL LANE MORC ST ANDRE

C092005 SWESH CO. LTD 18 AVENUE DOYEN Q BORNES

C092123 EASY COLLECTION LTD 18 MAURICE POUPARD ST PORT LOUIS

C092479 NAVISOFT LTD REGUS BUSINESS CENTER 34 CYBERCITY EBENE 
HEIGHTS EBENE

C092537 TOUCHLAND PROPERTIES LTD TRES BON ROAD NO 5 VACOAS

C092692 GIZEH ENTERPRISES CO. LTD 16 TRISTAN D'AVICE ST Q BORNES

C093011 Air Space Ltd 7 MASCAREINOS ST BEAU BASSIN

C093249 COMPUTER SUPERSTORE LTD 42 LA COLLINE CANDOS COMMERCIAL CENTRE 
QUATRE BORNES

C093266 PROVIDENCE PROCUREMENT 
LTD

PLAINES DES GERSIGNY ST C FLACQ

C093346 BYE MEEAN PROPERTIES LTD 113 MORC RIPAILLES PAMPLEMOUSSES

C093671 KHOBKHUN LIMITED 10 CARANGUE ROAD BLUE BAY MAHEBOURG

C094532 VISHI IMPORT & EXPORT CO LTD RUISSEAU ROSE MONTAGNE LONGUE

C094544 JEANOAH LUCAL CO LTD LA CHAUX STREET MAHEBOURG

Date: 02/04/2018 Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis

General Notice No. 570 of 2018

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(l)(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.



1416 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 09 May 2018.

File No. Name of Company Registered Office

Cl0252 BAIE ROSE LTEE 29 ANSE COURTOIS LES PAILLES

Cl2266 R.P.E CO. LTD BOIS CHERI RD ROSELYN COTTAGE ST PIERRE

C101393 I.S. TRANSPORT LTD RICHE TERRE CENTRAL FLACQ

C101558 FAMOUS TEXTILE SUPPLIERS LTD ST PAUL ROAD VACOAS

C102581 KAH REALTY COMPANY LIMITED INCO BUILDING ROYAL ROAD ARSENAL

C102614 A.A.N SUN LIMITED INDEPENDANCE ROAD PHOENIX

C102786 BELBOOK LIMITED 105 VACOAS ROAD CANDOS QUATRE BORNES

Cl 02928 Jchnusa Ltd POINTE DE FLACQ BELLE MARE

Cl03290 R.MURRAY STORES CO LTD OPP DISPENSARY TYACK RIVIERE DES 
ANGUILLES

Cl03489 HBR TRADE LTD ROYAL ROAD BON ACCUEIL

C103609 MEDICAL WASTE MANAGEMENT LTD Suite 7009 Level 7, Hennessy Court, Port Louis

C103617 MAGIC SPELL AMUSEMENT & CO LTD CANHYE LANE LA FLORA

Cl04568 N.M.H SERVICES LTD ROYAL RD, LOWER VALE

C104856 COMPUSAFE LTD 31, BOULEVARD VICTORIA ST VALLEY PITOT

C121376 THE MASTERS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS 
EXECUTIVES LTD

POPE HENNESSY STREET TM BUILDING 
PORT LOUIS

C121436 Arksens Ltd 19, CYBERCITY 9TH FLOOR, RAFFLES TOWER 
EBENE

C121449 KING DELICE AND COMPANY LTD RESERVOIR ROAD HOLLYWOOD NO 1 VACOAS

C121767 DEBI ETASSOCIES LTEE VILLA 71A MATALA GORGES DE RIVIERE NOIRE 
RIVIERE NOIRE

C121819 VILLABEE MANAGEMENT LTD C/O PASCAL HOFFMANN COMPLEX HABITAT 
AVENUE DEDS GOELAS MORCELLEMENT 
SWAN PEREYBERE

C121999 RANDOM CRISIS LTD 14, GOA STREET PORT LOUIS

C122016 ACCESSORIES DIVING MANAGEMENT 
LTD

Suite 7009 Level 7, Hennessy Court, Port Louis

Cl22245 Bon Weekend Limitee Zilpha Lane, 1st Floor Bulsara House, St Julien 
D'Hotman

C123079 LAMBO DRINKS CO LTD INDEPENDENCE STREET SUITE 45 VAVID 
HOUSE VACOAS

C123371 International Systems & Technologies Ltd C/O MR PREMDEV DHOOMUN 15 CANTONS, LA 
MARIE ROAD VACOAS

C124127 VENTURES PLEASURECRAFT LIMITED Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan 6th Floor, Dias Pier 
Building Port Louis

Cl24793 CYB1O CO LTD 26 PERE AREKIUM STREET ROCHES BRUNES 
BEAU BASSIN

Cl 24824 SA-DYA TRADING LIMITED RAMGOOLAM ROAD PLAINE DES PAPAYES
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C125565 NANA DEUCES LTEE 44 NEW STE MARIE ROAD SAINTE CROIX PORT 
LOUIS

C125610 FURVUS LTD COLMAR BRITANNIA S.E

Date: 04/04/2018 Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 571 of 2018

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309( 1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 08 May 2018.

File No. Name of Company Registered Office

Cl 2067 DIPLOMAT P.V.C.-U LTD ROYAL ROAD ST PAUL PHOENIX

C079757 MEI SHENG FISH LTD 36 BEAU SEJOUR BELLE ROSE

C079840 PARTITION NETWORK LTD C/O WYBIWA LTD 5TH FLOOR DISCOVERY HOUSE, ST JEAN 
ROAD QUATRE BORNES

C079867 CHOICE COLLECTION CO LTD 9, CHALET STREET, VALLEE PITOT PORT LOUIS

C080114 FIT FOR LIFE CO. LTD 5TH FLOOR C & R COURT 49 LABOURDONNAIS ST 
PORT LOUIS

C080121 SEAREEF LTD 7 CORNER MASCAREINAS & ARNAUD STS BEAU BASSIN

C080156 Mordaunt Estates II Ltd ROYAL ROAD MOUNT S.E PAMPLEMOUSSES

C080195 PATRIMOINE ET RETRAITE 
(MAURITIUS) LTD

LEVEL 10 MAXCITY BUILDING REMY OLLIER STREET PORT 
LOUIS

C080297 SHIKHAR ANAND MARG CO. Ltd MOHIT RD L'AVENIR SAINT PIERRE

C080375 CLAIRELL LTEE MONOPTICA BUILDING 12 GEORGES GUIBERT STREET 
FLOREAL

C080451 MERGENCE (MTIUS) LTD YIPTONG HOUSE ROYAL ROAD CASSIS

C080935 FLOWERS OF CHONG LTD C/O EXECUTIVE SERVICES LIMITED 2 ND FLOOR LES 
JAMALACS BUILDING VIEUX CONSEIL STREET PORT LOUIS

C080994 THE DREAM OF PLATEAU
LONGANE LTD

THE DREAM SATANAH ROAD CHEMIN GRENIER

C081193 H & H CREATION LTD ROYAL ROAD CAMP DIABLE

C081214 MAURIPLANS CO LTD 6IE RUE STE MARIE LE CORNU STE CROIX

C081290 PRITTS TEXTILES LTD PRITTS TEXTILES LTD DBM BUILDING INDUSTRIAL ZONE 
BONAIR ROAD TRIOLET
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office
C081466 PSYCHOMETRICS 

INTERNATIONAL LTD
NO 63 MIDDLE ROAD BELLE ETOILE BEAU BASSIN

C081767 Berset Export Services Ltd 25 VAVID HOUSE INDEPENDENCE STREET VACOAS

C081900 ZLC SEVEN COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081901 ZLC NINE COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081902 ZLC ELEVEN COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081903 ZLC TWELVE COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081904 ZLC TEN COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081906 ZLC FOUR COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081907 ZLC FIVE COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081909 ZLC EIGHT COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081910 ZLC THREE COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C081911 ZLC TWO COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD 
COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN

C095200 BLACK RIVER DESIGN LTD 4 MARIAMEN TEMPLE ST PORT LOUIS

C095304 BELIEVE COMPANY LTD BAHADOOR ROAD GOODLANDA

C095537 ARUNA MOONEY AN LTD C/O MRS Y MOONEYAN THEODORE SAUZIER ST CUREPIPE 
ROAD

C095542 HurryJane Import Ltd MAC DONALD'S BUILDING HARBOUR FRONT PORT LOUIS

C095824 BENOIT MERLE CIE LTEE ROYAL ROAD GRAND BAIE

C096001 Latitudes Global Alliances Ltd 5TH FLOOR C & R COURT 49 LABOURDONNAIS ST 
PORT LOUIS

C096291 NICKEL'S IMPEX CO LTD 17 RUE CAPITAINE STE CROIX PORT LOUIS

C096464 Sadguru Sai Traders Ltd MAHESHWAR NAGRI ROAD 9TH MILE TRIOLET

C096626 MGC (Ocean Indien) Limitee 5TH FLOOR C & R COURT 49 LABOURDONNAIS ST PORT 
LOUIS

C096826 KREATE IMPORT LIMITED Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan 6th Floor, Dias Pier Building 
Port Louis

C097001 Marketing K.S.C (Mtius) Ltd C/O HANS SOONHYEOK B1 VJEW BANGALOW22 PEREYBERE 
GRAND BAIE

C097113 JESS FASHION LTD C/O STAR KNITWEAR GROUP LA CLEMENCE RIVIERE DU 
REMPART

C097283 Tamarini Development Ltd 14 LANCOUTE COURT LAVOQUE STREET PORT LOUIS

C097360 PRESTIGE CALL CO LTD ROYAL ROAD PHOENIX
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C097397 J It test Ltd JAYPALL LANE MORC JAYPAL P DES PAPAYES

C097456 INTEGRATED MULTIMEDIA 
SOLUTIONS LTD

40,42 ST GEORGES ST PORT LOUIS

C097639 Cometto Home Decors Ltd IQBAL ROAD TRIOLET

C097812 PARADINA LTD 75 CHEVREAU LANE CALODYNE GRAND GAUBE

C098530 BELLA SHOES LTD AE 74 POLICE QUARTERS BELL VILLAGE

C098752 GLOBAL MIGRATION SOLUTIONS 
PROPERTIES LTD

40 POPE HENESSY ST PORT LOUIS

C098755 Centuno Limited 20 AVE WELLINGTON ROSE HILL

C099134 LUCKY NEMA LTD ROYAL ROAD LALLMATIE

C099474 SAFFRON BOUTIQUE LTD C/O MRS MAHADEVI DOORJEAN 5 LISLET GEOFFROY ST 
CUREPIPE

C101007 FA N FONE LTD BOIS CHERI ROAD SAINT-PIERRE MAURITIUS

C101325 RADHIKA FOODS LTD 57 AVENUE ROBERT EDWARD HART QUATRE BORNES

C113251 MOTORPLAN LTD SOCOTA BUSINESS PARK, PHOENIX

Cl13490 Blue Shore Finance (Mauritius) Limited C/O LAVESH BEEDASSY ROYAL ROAD FLOREAL*

Cl 13864 LittleBox Studio Ltd 4TH FL EBENE HEIGHTS 34 34 CYBERCITY EBENE

C114138 M-BENZC PARTS LTD AVENUE SIVANANDA FLOREAL

Cl 14190 IMRO Ingenierie Infrastructure Co.Ltd 5, RUE SHAKESPEARE PORT LOUIS

Cl 14735 Ar-Raabihah Co Ltd ROYAL ROAD CAMP DIABLE

Cl 14939 RAPID AIR SERVICES LTD POPE HENNESSY STREET, HENNESSY COURT CO ITAX 
NETWORK LTD, PORT LOUIS

Cl 15146 S.RAJCOOMAR DECORS LTD LOT 297, LES PLAINES DE L'HERMITAGE HIGHLANDS 
PHOENIX

C115451 MAGIC OIL CO LTD OPPOSITE POST OFFICE MORC RAFFRAY ST PIERRE

C115601 PRO STATIONERY CO LTD 45 BOUNDARY ROAD ROSE HILL

C116184 COOKOOS TRAVEL TOURS LTD ROYAL ROAD MALINGA SAINT PIERRE

Cl16307 TENJUNE FARMING LTD BLOCK B14 DHALIA CAMP LEVIEUX ROSE HILL

Cl 16423 ATELIER FOODS LTD C/O FIREMOUNT TEXTILES LTD ESTATE ROAD GOODLANDS

Cl16706 BBT IMEXPORT LTD C/O NAVITAS CORPORATE SERVICES LTD NAVITAS HOUSE 
ROBINSON ROAD FLOREAL

Cl 16933 NPR AGRO SERVICES LTD C/O DHARSHINEE RAMGOOLAM ROYAL ROAD 
CAMP DE MASQUE

C117182 SKW TIE CO LTD ROYAL ROAD COROMANDEL BEAU BASSIN

Cl 17282 PRIDARESH LTD REMY OLLIER 7TH FLOOR, MAXCITY BUILDING 
PORT LOUIS

Cl 17498 LIVE INTERACTIVE LIMITED 26 ENGRAIS CATHAN EAU - COULEE CUREPIPE

Cl 17779 LA COLOMBIERE MEAT SHOP 
LTD

CAMP NOWBUTH TROU D EAU DOUCE

Cl 17901 TECHZUS INFORMATICS LTD GIRODAY ROAD LALLMATIE

C118291 ABDOOL TD LTD DES VERGUES GLEN PARK VACOAS
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office
Cl 18557 A GIL BOSQUET ENTERPRISE LTD 26 AVENUE ACCACIAS MORCELLEMENT REY POINTE AUX 

SABLES

Cl 18889 HEKTIK CONSTRUCTION LTD 33 HENNESSY AVENUE APPT NO 8 QUATRE BORNES

Cl 18900 SOLVES CONTRACTING LTD D14 HARE WOOD PARK DR LESUR ST BEAU BASSIN

Cl 19041 SBM CUSTODY SERVICES LTD I QUEEN ELIZABETH II AVENUE SBM TOWER PORT LOUIS

Cl 19352 Pitch'It Creation Ltd 175, ROYAL ROAD C/O A.K FOONDUN BUILDING ROSE HILL

Cl 19632 DRANOEL LTD ROYAL RD BAIN BOEUF

Cl 19633 KIRTAP LTD ROYAL ROAD BAIN BOEUF

C120167 PANDA TOURS LTD MORCELLEMENT. HIENS MOKA

C120604 LES CERAMIX ROUGE LTEE ROYAL ROAD LE HOCHET TERRE ROUGE

Cl20704 Fulboum Ltd 35 CYBERCITY LEVEL 3, ALEXANDER HOUSE EBENE

C120861 ZENIA & ZAYN CAR RENTAL 
LIMITED

PREMIERE MORCELLEMENT VRS NO. 200 PLAINE MAGNIEN

Cl 20943 CREAVILLE LTD MAUREL ROAD RIVIERE DU REMPART

C120962 SHARP SHOOTER ARCHERY &
BOWLING CENTRE LTD

ROYAL ROAD CENTRE COMMERCIAL DU VIEUX MOULIN 
ROSE BELLE

Date: 03/04/2018
Registrar of Companies 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

“ Port Louis

General Notice No. 572 of 2018

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 10 May 2018.

File No Name of Company Registered Office

C12896 ELLES GYMNASIUM LTD FAUCON LANE CUREPIPE

C081912 ZLC ONE COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD COASTAL 
ROAD TAMARIN

C081914 ZLC THIRTEEN COMPANY LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES LTD COASTAL 
ROAD TAMARIN

C083326 ALOPISCINE LTD 32 MALLEFILLE AVE QUATRE BORNES

C083536 L'ART DE L'ONGLE LTEE LOT NO 45 MORC BEAU MANGUIER PEREYBERE

C083626 METRO GOLD SERVICES LTD 45 MAMELON VERT ST PORT LOUIS

C084277 JASHDETY LTD 9TH FLOOR, MINDSPACE BHUMI PARK 45, CYBERCITY, EBENE
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File No Name of Company Registered Office

C084614 EASTERN FARMING LTD PETIT PAQUET ROAD MONTAGNE BLANCHE

C085810 CHETRONICS CO LTD 12 SIR CHARLES LEES AVENUE Q BORNES

C085923 HARI PRODUCTS LTD IMPASSE DANSANT AVENUE BERTHAUD Q BORNES

C086619 Construction Cost Consultants ltd 20TH FLOOR, NEWTON TOWER SIR WILLIAM NEWTON 
STREET PORT LOUIS

C086760 TBC "Holdings Limited LEVEL 3 ALEXANDER HOUSE 35 CYBERCITY EBENE

C087047 Imvuselelo Ltd SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI RD TRIOLET

C088075 MEDZONE (PTE) LTD ANSE COURTOIS STREET LES GUIBIES PAILLES

C088223 IVEN PLUMBING COMPANY 
LTD

C/O JEAN IVEN AGATHE CITRON DONIS RODRIGUES

C088671 D. CAPIS LTD 84 ROUTE BERNICA GLEN PARK VACOAS

C089137 TAMESIS LTD C/O STAR KNITWEAR GROUP LA CLEMENCE RIV DU REMPART

C089140 Malym Food Products Ltd EX MILITARY ROAD BEAU RIVAGE TOMBEAU BAY

C089169 NAHULLAM TRANSPORT LTD ROYAL ROAD CAMP DE MASQUE

C089342 S.R. New Economic Lanterns Ltd 54 GIQUEL ST EAU COULEE

C090087 VEG & JIM LTD L03 POLICE FLATE COROMANDEL

C090734 Ex-Exterminators Pest Controller 
Ltd

ROYAL ROAD MIDLANDS

C090786 ATELIER MERCIER LIMITEE AVENUE DES ROSES MORC SWAN TOMBEAU BAY

C090823 Blue Land Estate Agency Ltd MON DESIR VACOAS

C090825 Hijab Palace Ltd LA CAVERNE NO 2 VACOAS

C090833 SHENDA CO LTD AVENUE PERRUCHE 4 LES GUIBIES PAILLES

C090879 NUV FOOD SAFETY AND
HYGIENE LTD

MELDRUM ST BEAU BASSIN C/O NEW DEVTON COLLEGE

C090945 DAMEERA LTD 16 EDGAR QUIRIN AVENUE PHOENIX

C090952 N.C Casimir Contracting Ltd 28 ALMADINA ST PORT LOUIS

C090954 Power Memory Co. Ltd 5 OCTAVE SANDAPA ST PORT LOUIS

C091028 SKETCHPLUS CO LTD C/O MR ALLAN VELLIN 08 FOREST LANE FOREST SIDE

C091048 ONE FINANCIAL LTD 2nd FLOOR BALGOBIN COURT CORDERIE STREET PORT LOUIS

Cl 05603 Little Miss Cupcake Co Ltd. RUE ANDRE ROBERT CUREPIPE

C105862 ZOLUX LTD COASTAL RD TAMARIN

C106102 CLEARMONITORING LTD BIOPARK, SOCOTA PHOENICIA SAYED HOSSEN ROAD 
PHOENIX

Cl 06281 RESTAURANT LANGOUSTE 
DU BRISANT LTD

C/O DHARMAJAY BHAUGEERUTTY SHAKESPEARE RD FOND 
DU SAC

C106323 TWIN FLAMES LTD 4 MAGON DE MEDINE ST BEAU BASSIN

Cl 06661 Overseas Manpower Services Ltd 39A GROUND FLOOR CORNER DAUPHINE AND DR JOSEPH 
RIVIERE ST PORT-LOUIS

Cl 06897 Stone Age Ltd 5TH FLOOR C&RCOURT 49 LABOURDONNAIS ST PORT-LOUIS
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File No Name of Company Registered Office

Cl 07429 KNOWLEDGE SEVEN 
CONSULTING LTD

4TH FLOOR EBENE HEIGHTS 34 EBENE CYBERCITY EBENE

Cl 07466 WEST WHEELS LTD LOT 98 MORC LA GAULETTE LA GOLETTE

Cl 08405 Nil Verger Ltd CAMP LA BOUE LONG MOUNTAIN

Cl 08993 Les Cacoyiers Ltee C/O SEWPAL SATYANAND 5TH FLOOR, ASTOR COURT PORT 
LOUIS

Cl 09347 Lexel Conseil Ltee C/o Tri-Pro Services (Mauritius) Ltd Level 5, Maeva Tower, Bank 
Street, Cybercity, Ebene

C110132 Les Grandes Saveurs Ltd MOKA BUSINESS PARK MOKA

Cl 10284 HEJON Ltd CHEMIN VINGT PIEDS SUITE 109, GRAND BAIE BUSINESS 
QUARTER GRAND BAIE

Cl 10645 MAUVILAC BIO­
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

PAILLES ROAD LES PAILLES

Cl 10744 Integritas Management Limited 16 MGR GONIN C/O S1LVERCREST SERVICES LTD PORT LOUIS 
11328

Cl 10942 Dragon Gate Co. Ltd CORNER LESUR/BIKOO STREET MARE GRAVIER BEAU 
BASSIN

C111324 Clylove Fashion Limited AVENUE ROTIN NO I ROUTE PALMA QUATRE BORNES

Cl 11432 FTV F CLUB LTD ST PAUL ROAD VACOAS

C111866 JANGO'S CATERING LTD PUCINES AND ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE BORNES

Cl 11870 Exclusive Rentals Ltd C/O M.S.FRANCIS MASSON 3A, KING GEORGE V AVENUE 
FLOREAL

C111955 SMART NEMA LTD CHARLES DE GAULES ST, 1ST FLOOR, DANBARC BUILDING, 
CENTRAL FLACQ

C112231 The Protector No. Four Ltd C/o Summit Corporate Services Ltd, Labourdonnais Village, Mapou

Cl 12232 The Protector No. Five Ltd C/o Summit Corporate Services Ltd, Labourdonnais Village, Mapou

Cl 12763 Hasani Enterprise Ltd EROS LANE PLAINE DES PAPAYES

Cl 12926 Deepconcept Co Ltd C/O AAMIL CONSULTANTS LTD SUITE 350 BARKLY WHARF LE 
CAUDAN WATERFRONT P.O BOX 1070 PORT LOUIS

C113140 Niz Auto Supply Co. Ltd BHAGAT LANE GLEN PARK VACOAS

C125867 AR STARS MOTORS & CO LTD C/O STARS MOTORS LTD 45 ROYAL ROAD BEAU BASSIN

C126035 S.M.G.F (Mauritius) Cie Ltd 175, Royal Road A.K Foondun Building Rose-Hill

C126869 Projet Architectural ile Post 
Sucriere Ltd

RUE DE L'INSTITUT 4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES EBENE

Cl26949 SAFE TRANSIT SYSTEM LTD ARIANE STREET ROCHES BRUNES BEAU BASSIN

C127136 AGILITAS HOLDING CO LTD 22 C COSS1GNY STREET CUREPIPE

C127319 PLANET ASIA Ltd RUE DE L'INSTITUT 4TH FLOOR, EBENE SKIES EBENE

Cl27443 INTERNATIONAL DNA 
SERVICES HOLDING LTD

C/O ABAX CORPORATE ADMINISTRATORS LTD 6TH FLOOR 
TOWER A 1 CYBERCITY EBENE

C128001 BATIPLUS FINITION CO LTEE MORCELLEMENT LA FILATURE RIVIERE NOIRE

C128005 iHunt Co Ltd NEW GOODLANDS ROAD 1ST FLOOR ANAUTH COMPLEX 
GOOLANDS
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File No Name of Company Registered Office

C128142 BRIKOMAM LTD BAMBOO STREET MAHEBOURG

C128265 SN ANNUNCIO CO LTD PINEWOOD GARDEN WOOTON CUREPIPE

C128450 DNA SERVICES (MAURITIUS) 
LTD

C/O ABAX CORPORATE ADMINISTRATORS LTD 6TH FLOOR, 
TOWER A, 1 CYBERCITY EBENE

C128756 SEVEN STARS APPARTMENT 
LTD

CR KIWI & HIRONDELLE SODNAC QUATRE BORNES

Cl29228 SUNSHAKE COMPANY LTD ROYAL ROAD ISIDORE ROSE

C129503 HONEST AUTOMOTIVE LTD NO.32 MORC REY LANTANA POINTE AUX SABLES PORT LOUIS

C129577 iOO2 Systems (Mauritius) Ltd 9TH FLOOR RAFFLES TOWER, 19 CYBERCITY EBENE

Date: 05/04/2018
Registrar of Companies 

One Cathedral Square, 
Jules Koenig Street, 

Port-Louis
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General Notice No. 573 of 2018

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

DHANSA
200 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18534 Dharmeshwaree

(Born Hemraz)

201 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18535 GHURBOO
Louis Pascale

202 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18536 GAJADHUR
Navinduth

203 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18537 SEEPERSON 
Sooj unsing

KHEDDO
204 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18538 Pooswantee

(Born Ramluchun)

CHENGUBRAYDOO
205 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18539 Davegee

(Born Arnachellum)

206 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18540 OWODALLY 
Mohammad Anzirr

VEHICLE
NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM BASE OF GOODS 

TO BE 
CARRIEDGROSS 

WEIGHT
OPERATION

NYP 
6105Kg 

GV

Betuel Road, General
Quartier Militaire Goods

1374DZ12
32000Kg 

GV

Rue Iris, No 53, 
Residence 
Bourkly, 

Beau Bassin

General
Goods

NYP 
5885Kg 

GV

Hibiscus Lane, 
Canot

General
Goods

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Camp Benoit, 
Petite Riviere

General
Goods

639ZC86
16260Kg 

GV

Mare Jeannie, 
Rose Belle

General
Goods

2967ZL94 Rue Sainte General
Goods2500Kg

GV
Famille,

Ste Croix

NYP 
lOOOOKg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Mesnil

General
Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

VEHICLE
NUMBER & 
MAXIMUM 

GROSS 
WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS 
TO BE 

CARRIED

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18541 Velogic Haulage
Services Ltd

2333MR18
35590Kg 

GV

Pailles Road, 
Les Pailles Containers

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18542 DARSHAN
Sachin Dev

CF105
15244Kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Bonne Merre, 
Union Flacq, 

Flacq

General 
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18543 JUDOO
Ali Razah

NYP 
7000Kg 

GV

Eradhun Lane, 
Brisee Verdiere

General 
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18544 ELLAPAH
Rajan

3938DC02
HOOOKg 

GV

Tagore Road, 
Mon Gout, 

Pamplemousses

General 
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18545
PADARUTH JHUBOO 

Hema Maria 
(Bom Padaruth)

NYP
16000Kg 

GV

Royal Road,
Camp Thorel

General 
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18546 Primewell Tyres & 
Trucks Co. Ltd

6422DC07
24200Kg 

GV

Volvo Avenue, 
St Pierre

General 
Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/18547 HURBOSEEA
Seewam

1378ZM95 
7660KG 

GV

Tamarin Road 
Chamouny, 

Chemin-Grenier

General 
Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (TAXI) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE 
NUMBER

BASE OF OPERATION

32 34463/C From:

To:

(Late) Indardith RAMDHONEE

Kissen Kumar RAMDHONEE

Taxi Car
3705BZ11

La Louise Taxi Stand

33 5074/2/C From:

To:

(Late) Daoud CHITABAHAL

Heirs Daoud CHITABAHAL 
to be represented by
Bye Ismet CHITABAHAL

Taxi Car
5805AG12

Paradise Cove Hotel

34 15260/C From: Heirs Manila! 1 BOOTUN Taxi Car Railway Square
represented by 2708ZT05 Taxi Stand,
Mrs. Ramoantee BOOTUN Quatre Bornes

To: Pavitree BEEHARRY

To: Abdool Fasudeen AULEEAR

35 37929/C From: Issac PERMESSUR

To: Nadeem Abdalah PERMESSUR

Taxi Car
AZ154 

(Ex. 494ZZ11)

Place D’Armes

36 14645/C From: Heirs Abdool Farook AULEEAR 
represented by
Mrs. Bibi

Taxi Car
4511JL11

Le Victoria Hotel
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

application for transfer of public service vehicle
(CONTRACT BUS) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT

8 31085/E From: Le Ravin Transport Ltee

To: Le Ravin George Ltee

VEHICLE
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

7731OC12 From: Allee Brillant, Castel, Phoenix
14 Seater

To: Allee Brillant, Castel, Phoenix

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his objection/s or other representation/s together with his 
name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the Secretary to the 
Board, National Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Cassis, Port Louis not later than on the 
seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. Any objection that reaches the 
Secretary to the Board after the prescribed time limit will not be entertained.

MSI Building 
Les Cassis 
Port Louis 
03 April 2018
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General Notice No. 574 of 2018

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (1NID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number

Number
(511) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(310) MU/M/2018/26798 (320)
(730) Hajra MALECK FAZIL KARIM
(730) 24B Poivre Street, Beau Bassin, 

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 28

°$W2°^59/2015 (320) 15/06/2015
(730) Lumileds Holding B.V.

Schiphol Boulevard 127,
1118 BG Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

(740) Mr Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 614, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9 and 11)

40 LUMILEDS
(310) 23814/2016 (320) 28/09/2016
(730) PARAMOUNT GROUP LIMITED

Rolex Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubai, 
United Arab Emirates

(740) Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 
Ireland Blyth Limited, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (12)

40 MAVERICK

(310) 24383/2017 (320) 09/01/2017
(730) GUROK TURIZM VE MADENCILiK 

ANONIM §lRKETi
Eskisehir Yolu, 5. Km. MERKEZ, 
KUTAHYA TURKEY.

(740) Mr Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 614, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (44)
(540) JOALI SPA (Figurative)

JOALI
-SPA-



7 April 2018 1429

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 25018/2017 (320) 28/04/2017
(730) DIAGEO SCOTLAND LIMITED

Edinburgh Park, 5 Lochside Way, Edinburgh, 
EH 12 9DT, Great Britain

(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent 
IBL Limited, 10 Dr. Ferriere Street, 
Port Louis

(5H) 
(540)

(33)
Captain Morgan Pirate Design

(310) 25039/2017 (320) 04/05/2017
(730) PT INDOFOOD SUKSES MAK.MUR Tbk

Sudirman Plaza - Indofood Tower 27th/FL, 
JI. Jend.Sudirman Kav.76-78, Jakarta 
Selatan -, Indonesia

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes

(511) (30)
(540) LaFonte (Figurative)

(310) 26255/2017 (320) 30/11/2017
(730) Daimler AG

Mercedesstrasse 137, 70327 Stuttgart, 
Germany

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis

(511) (12)
(540) EQ Logo

(310) 25582/2017 (320) 08/08/2017
(730) KANSAI PLASCON PROPRIETARY 

LIMITED
10 Frederick Cooper Drive, Factoria, 
Krugersdorp, 1739, Gauteng, 
Republic of South Africa

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St. James Court, 
St. Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (2)
(540) DIRECT2METAL logo

(310) 25838/2017 (320) 27/09/2017
(730) FINANCIERS PB

40/52 BOULEVARD DU PARC - 92200 
NEUILLY SUR SEINE - FRANCE

(740) Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 
Ireland Blyth Limited, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (3 and 5)

(40) URIAGE

(310) 25919/2017 (320) 04/10/2017
(730) NOVARTIS AG

4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port Louis

(511) (5)

<540) FLUCON
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 26085/2017 (320) 03/11/2017
(730) The Armor All/STP Products Company

44 Old Ridgebury Road, Danbury, 
Connecticut 06810, U.S.A.

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr. Ferri ere Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3 and 5)

< 40) CHERRY BLAST

(310) 25581/2017 (320) 08/08/2017
(730) We Work Companies Inc.

115 West 18th Street, New York, 
New York 10011, U.S.A.

(740) IBL Ltd
10 Dr Ferriere St, Port Louis

(511) (9, 35, 36, 37 and 42)

<540) WEOS
(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26283/2017 (320) 05/12/2017
APAVE
191 rue de Vaugirard, 75015 Paris, France 
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 
(9, 16,35, 37, 41, 42 and 45)

APAVE

(310) 26284/2017 (320) 05/12/2017
(730) APAVE

191 rue de Vaugirard, 75015 Paris, France
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(511) (9, 16, 35, 37, 41, 42 and 45)
(540) APAVE & logo

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26323/2017 (320) 08/12/2017
Casino Guichard Perrachon
1, cours Antoine Guichard, 42000 Saint-
Etienne, France
Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 
(35)

VIVAL

(310) 26462/2018 (320) 08/01/2018
(730) SANOFI

54, rue La Boetie, 75008 Paris, France
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL Ltd Trademarks Dept., 10, Dr Ferriere 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5)

<40) COAPROVASC
(310) 26339/2017 (320) 13/12/2017
(730) Game One S.A.S.

22 rue Jacques Dulud,
92521 Neuilly sur seine, Cedexm, France

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 614, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (38 and 41)
(540) J ONE logo

J -:one

(310) 26486/2018 (320) 10/01/2018
(730) SIGFOX

425 rue Jean Rostand, 31670 LABEGE, 
France

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port Louis

(511) (9 and 38)
(540) Butterfly Device



7 April 2018 1431

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26487/2018 (320) 10/01/2018
SIGFOX
425 rue Jean Rostand, 31670 LABEGE, 
France
Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port Louis
(9 and 38)

SIGFOX

(310) 26515/2018 (320) 16/01/2018
(730) United Breweries Limited

UB Tower, UB City, 3, 4, & 5, 24, Vittal
Mallya Road, Bangalore 560001, India 

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (32 and 33)

540 KINGFISHER

(310)
(730)

(740)

(5H)
(540)

26514/2018 (320) 16/01/2018
RIU HOTELS S.A.
Laud S/N - Riu Center, Las Maravillas, Playa 
de Palma, 07610 Palma de Mallorca, Islas 
Baleares, Spain
Ruben Cyril Payen
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis 
(43)
RIU HOTELS & RESORTS Device

(310)
(730)

(740)

(5U)
(540)

26529/2018 (320) 23/01/2018
International Laboratory Accreditation 
Cooperation (ILAC)
Daalseplein 101, 3511 SX UTRECHT,
The Netherlands
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 
(42)
ILAC-MRA Device

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511) 
(540)

HOTELS & RESORTS

26534/2018 (320) 23/01/2018
Global Name Services LLP
2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, 
Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.
Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 614, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis
(45)

DLA PIPER

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26535/2018 (320) 23/01/2018
Global Name Services LLP
2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, 
Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.
Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 614, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis
Street, Port-Louis
(45)
DLA PIPER Logo

DLA PIPER
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 26536/2018 (320) 23/01/2018
(730) Hankook Tire Worldwide Co., Ltd.

133, Teheran-ro (Yeoksam-dong), 
Gangnam-gii, Seoul, Rep.of Korea

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) Laufenn X Fit logo

T-sMJJFCJTU'Il JK FIT

(310) 26537/2018 (320) 23/01/2018
(730) Hankook Tire Worldwide Co., Ltd.

133, Teheran-ro (Yeoksam-dong), 
Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Rep.of Korea

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) Laufenn G FIT logo

cauFenn g fit

(310) 26538/2018 (320) 23/01/2018
(730) Hankook Tire Worldwide Co., Ltd.

133, Teheran-ro (Yeoksam-dong), 
Gangnam-gu, Seoul, Rep.of Korea

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) Laufenn S FIT Logo

UHIFETUL SFIT

(310) 26604/2018 (320) 02/02/2018
(730) CONVERGENCE PARTNERS 

MANAGEMENT PROPRIETARY LIMITED 
3rd Floor, 30 Jellicoe Avenue,
Rosebank 2196, South Africa

(740) Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 42)

<54(” CONVERGENCE
(310) 26605/2018 (320) 02/02/2018
(730) CONVERGENCE PARTNERS 

MANAGEMENT PROPRIETARY LIMITED 
3rd Floor, 30 Jellicoe Avenue,
Rosebank 2196, South Africa

(740) Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 42)

5401 CONVERGENCE
PARTNERS

(310) 26606/2018 (320) 02/02/2018
(730) CONVERGENCE PARTNERS

MANAGEMENT PROPRIETARY LIMITED 
3rd Floor, 30 Jellicoe Avenue,
Rosebank 2196, South Africa

(740) Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 42)
(540) C DEVICE (and logo)

@

(310) 26625/2018 (320) 06/02/2018
(730) STRIPE, INC.

185 Berry Street, Suite 550, San Francisco, 
California 94107, U.S.A.

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (35 and 36) 

5” STRIPE

(310) 26628/2018 (320) 06/02/2018
(730) Black Forest Distillers GmbH

Ausserer Vogelsberg 7, 72290 Lossburg/24- 
Hofe, Germany

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (33)

,M'" MONKEY 47
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(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26788/2018 (320) 06/03/2018
Chanel Limited
No. 5 Queensway, Croydon, Surrey, CR9 4DL, 
United Kingdom
R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
1BL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(3, 14, 18 and 25)

GABRIELLE

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26856/2018 (320) 16/03/2018
HOLDING SOCOTEC
3, avenue du Centre, Les Quadrants, 
78280 GUYANCOURT, FRANCE 
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port Louis
(37 and 42)

SOCOTEC
(310) 26629/2018 (320) 06/02/2018
(730) Black Forest Distillers GmbH

Ausserer Vogelsberg 7, 72290 Lossburg/24- 
Hofe, Germany

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (33)
(540) MONKEY 47 Label in colour

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511) 
(540)

26857/2018 (320) 16/03/2018
HOLDING SOCOTEC
3, avenue du Centre, Les Quadrants, 78280 
GUYANCOURT, FRANCE
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port Louis
(37 and 42)
SOCOTEC (device in colors)

SOCOTEC

(310) 26752/2018 (320) 28/02/2018
(330) 4388520 14/09/2017 FR
(730) CROSSLINE

19 rue Paul BANASTON, 14100 Lisieux, 
France

(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (24, 25, 35, 40 and 42)
(540) KOLLEK Stylised

(310) 26787/2018 (320) 06/03/2018
(730) Artsana S.p.A.

Via Saldarini Catelli 1-22070 Grandate CO.
Italy

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (6, 8, 9 and 11)
(540) CHICCO & Device
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(310)
(730)

(320) 20/02/2018

(740)

(511)
(540)

26700/2018
SOPRODEV
2 Villa de Lourcine, 75014 PARIS, France 
R.C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 
(16,36, 37,38,41 and 45)
ORPI Logo

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

26875/2018
My sails Ltd
4 Stein Street, Beau Bassin, 
Republic of Mauritius 
(41 and 43)
Island Hopper

(320) 23/03/2018

(310)
(730)

(5U) 
(540)

26880/2018 (320) 23/03/2018
Ana Balat Limited
Suite 1909, 19th Floor Citadelle Mall,
Sir Edgar Laurent Street, Port Louis,
Republic of Mauritius
(36)

ANA BALAT

(310)
(730)

(5H) 
(540)

26881/2018 (320) 23/03/2018
LA SENTINELLE LTD
Rue des Oursins, Baie du Tombeau, 
Republic of Mauritius 
(16 and 35)
Editions La Sentinelie (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

26882/2018 (320) 23/03/2018
Business Publications Ltd
Rue des Oursins, Baie du Tombeau,
Republic of Mauritius
(16 and 35)
Men’s Style & Logo

mens

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

26883/2018 (320) 26/03/2018
D'HOTMAN DE VILLIERS Angelique 
Chantal
Avenue des Bois de Nattes, La Mivoie,
Tamarin, Republic of Mauritius
(14and 18)
KALA and Logo

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

26887/2018 (320) 27/03/2018
Cuisine Integraie Ltd
The Cubicle, Royal Road, Phoenix, 
Republic of Mauritius 
(11 and 21)
UNICOLD & LOGO

UfilOOlD
Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling H.ouse, Lislet 
Geoffrey Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 05 April, 2018 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been registered under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(111) 23613/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Grupo Massimo Dutti, S.A.
(730) Avenida de la Diputacion, Edificio Inditex, 

15143 Arteixo (A Coruna), Spain
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 3, 9, 14,16, 18, 24, 25 and 35

(111) 23614/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Acino Pharma AG
(730) Birsweg 2,4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

15401 Clopacin

(111) 23615/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(330) 17 4 373 448 03/07/2017 FR
(730) AGENCE FRANQAISE DE DEVELOPPEMENT
(730) 5, RUE ROLAND BARTHES, 75012 PARIS 

France
(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(111)
(730)
(730)
(740)

(510)
(540)

(510)
(540)

Int Class 36 and 42
AFD - AGENCE FRANQAISE DE
DEVELOPPEMENT & Logo

AFD
AGENCE FRANCHISE 
DE DEVELOPPEMENT

23616/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
Acino Pharma AG
Birsweg 2, 4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5

Bactulife
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(111)
(730)
(730)
(740)

(510)
(540)

23617/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
Acino Pharma AG
Birsweg 2, 4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5

Carinza
(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

23619/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
LI NIM NOK Jean Cler Christopher
28 Emillie Bassette Street, Sainte Croix, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 35 and 36
Yours PROPERTIES (and logo)

(111) 23618/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Acino Pharma AG
(730) Birsweg 2, 4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) ... ..Vicordia
(111) 23620/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Javed Vayid Co Ltd
(730) 20 Palmerstone Street, Phoenix,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 43
(540) The Asian- Fusion Cuisine (and logo)

(111) 23621/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Javed Vayid Co Ltd
(730) 20 Palmerstone Street, Phoenix,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 43
(540) Jacksons- American Burger (and logo)

(111) 23622/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) CHOCOLADEFABRIKEN LINDT & SPRUNGLI AG
(730) Seestrasse 204, CH- 8802 Kilchberg, 

SWITZERLAND
(740)

(510)
(540)

Mr. Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent, 
ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 30

DIVA
(111) 23623/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Sean MOONEESAMY
(730) Lot 68, More. Soobrah, Petit Verger,

Pointe aux Sables, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 18, 25 and 35

(540) BANG BANG GEAR (and logo)

(111) 23624/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) H&V Equity AG
(730) Baarerstrasse 78, 6300 Zug, Switzerland
(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 7, 9, 35, 36, 37 and 40
(540) Albatros Energy Device
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(111) 23625/2018 (151) 27/03/2018
(730) Parfums Christian Dior (a French Societe 

Anonyme)
(730) 33 Avenue Hoche 75008 Paris, France
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 3

15401 FOREVER UNDERCOVER

(111) 23626/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) OVSS.p.A.
(730) Via Terraglio, 17 30174 Mestre Venezia (VE), 

Italy
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St. James Court, St. Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 18 and 35

15401 ovs
(111) 23627/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) fit GmbH
(730) Am Werk 9, 02788 Zittau, Germany
(740) Mr. Pravin Barthia, IP Agent 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3 and 5

5401 FENJAL

(111) 23628/2018 (151) 27/03/2018
(730) Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Limited, a South 

African Company
(730) Building 8, Healthcare Park, Woodlands Drive, 

Woodmead, Sandton, Gauteng, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

15401 PU RICOS
(111) 23629/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) NOVARTIS AG
(730) 4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 5

15401 SYSTANE

(111) 23630/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) F. Hoffmann-La Roche AG
(730) Grenzacherstrasse 124, 4070 Basel, 

Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

15401 PERJETA
(111) 23631/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) RocoMamas Franchise Company (Proprietary) 

Limited
(730) 14 Edison Way, Century Gate Business Park, 

Century City, Cape Town 7441, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 29, 30 and 43

15401 ROCOMAMAS

(111) 23632/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Triumph Designs Limited
(730) Normandy Way, Hinckley, Leicestershire, 

LE10 3BZ, United Kingdom
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 12

15401 SPEED TWIN



1438 The Mauritius Government Gazette

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 23633/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Acino Pharma AG
(730) Birsweg 2, 4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
(740)

(510)
(540)

Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 5

Titanafil
(111) 23635/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Brink's Network, Incorporated
(730) 1801 Bayberry Court, Richmond, Virginia 

23226, U.S.A.
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 6 and 36

15401 COMPUSAFE

(111) 23634/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Acino Pharma AG
(730) Birsweg 2, 4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) Doxacin
(111) 23636/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) AVANTIME LTD
(730) Ecoasis Hub, Highlands Phoenix,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 4 and 40
(540) TUCEO (and logo)

(111) 23637/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Vandana Munisami
(730) Ebene Square, Suite 301, 3rd Floor, Rue de 

L'Estragon, 72203 Ebene,
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 35, 41 and 45
(540) GLOBAL IP/lntellectual Property Specialist 

Law Firm (and logo)

GLOBALIP

(111) 23638/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Vandana Munisami
(730) Ebene Square, Suite 301, 3rd Floor, 

Rue de L’Estragon, 72203 Ebene, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 9 and 35

,540) ANA-MARK

Intellectual Property Specialist Law Firm

(111) 23639/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) VIBHUSHASEEWOOGOLAM
(730) Solferino No 5, Vacoas, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 14 and 35
(540) GOLDEN DOVE (and logo)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

23640/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
Amazon Technologies, Inc.
410 Terry Ave. N., Seattle Washington 98109 
U.S.A.
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent,
ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 9, 35, 38, 41, 42 and 45

ECHO
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(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510) 
(540)

23641/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
X-Strata Systems Limited
Unit 8, Stevenson Delhomme Suites, Le 
Chantier, P.O. Box 882, Victoria Mahe, 
Seychelles
Eversheds (Mauritius) Ltd, Trademark Agent 
Suite 310, 3rd Floor, Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan 
Waterfront, Port-Louis
Int Class 44
OZONE MEDICARE (mark and logo)

(in) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

23642/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
AG I LISS LTD
Industrial Zone, Phoenix, 1743-09,
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 32

LA VIE

*^mech<2kre

(111) 23643/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) ALU (and logo)

(111) 23644/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) African Leadership College (and logo)

SCAN LEADERSHIP COLLEGE

(111) 23645/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) ALU SCHOOL OF WILDLIFE CONSERVATION

(and logo)

SCHOOL OF <
WILDLIFE 

^CONSERVATION

(Hl) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

23646/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 
Republic of Mauritius
Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 
Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201 
Int Class 16 and 41

SCHOOLa 
INSURANCE

ALU SCHOOL OF INSURANCE (and logo)
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(111) 23647/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) ALU SCHOOL OF BUSINESS (and logo)

(111) 23648/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) ALU SCHOOL OF WILDLIFE CONSERVATION 

(and logo)

ALU SCHOOL OF WILDLIFE CONSERVATION

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

23649/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd 
Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 
Republic of Mauritius
Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 
Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201 
Int Class 16 and 41
UNLEASH YOUR POTENTIAL (and logo)

(111) 23650/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) African Leadership University (and logo)

AFRICAN LEADERSHIP UNIVERSITY

(111) 23651/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) African Leadership Network (and logo)

(111) 23652/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) Alu School of Insurance (and logo)

AFRICAN LEADERSHIP NETWORK'
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(111) 23653/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) LEARN TO LEAD (and logo) ______

(111) 23654/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) ALC (and logo)

; UJEARN TO LEAD

(111) 23655/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(330) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(730) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent .

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(740) Int Class 16 and 41
(510) ALU School of Business (and logo)

(111) 23656/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) AFRICAN LEADERSHIP NETWORK (and logo)

(540) ALU SCHOOL OF BUSINESS' ’ - AFRICAN
LEADERSHIP
NETWORK

(111) 23657/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) African Leadership (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Business Park, Pamplemousses, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Juristconsult Chambers, Trademark Agent 

Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, Ebene 72201
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) A\ Logo

(111) 23658/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Dynamia Associates & Developers Ltd
(730) c/o Legis Corporate Secretarial Services Ltd, 

3rd Floor, Jamalacs Building, Vieux Conseil 
Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 28, 35 and 41
(540) Dynamia (and logo)_____________ ______

DYNAMIA%
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(111) 23659/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) EUGENIE Marie Angelique
(730) Royal Road, Camp Chariot, Chemin Grenier, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) BLACK ROOTS (and logo)

BLACK ROOTS

(111) 23660/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Neeleemavatee CONHYE
(730) Morcellement Sobratty, Camp Fouquereaux, 

Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 35
(540) Basikin apparel Logo

apparel

(111) 23661/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Tenneco Automotive Operating Company Inc.
(730) 500 North Field Drive, Lake Forest, Illinois

60045, United States of America
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 12

15401 OESPECTRUM

(111) 23662/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Tenneco Automotive Operating Company Inc.
(730) 500 North Field Drive, Lake Forest, Illinois 

60045, United States of America
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 12

15401 MONROE
(111) 23663/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) BEAN MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD
(730) LI, 7 Grosvenor PI., Brookvale,

NSW 2100,, Australia
(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9,16 and 35
(540) CEO MAGAZINE INSPIRING THE BUSINESS 

WORLD Device

CECr*
INSPIRING THE BUSINESS WORLD

(111) 23664/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Mindofafox Limited
(730) 1st Floor, Building B, Nautica Commercial 

Centre, Royal Road, Black River, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 35 and 41
(540) Growing Foxes (and logo)

Growihg 
foxes

(111) 23665/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Cabana Creole Ltee
(730) 253 Gardens Street, Flic en Flac,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 43
(540) Ticolo Mondo

Ticolo Mondo

(111) 23666/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Chanel Limited
(730) No. 5 Queensway, Croydon, Surrey, CR9 4DL, 

United Kingdom
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, PortLouis
(510) Int Class 6 and 16

15401 CHANEL
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(111) 23667/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Chanel Limited
(730) No. 5 Queensway, Croydon, Surrey, CR9 4DL, 

United Kingdom
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, PortLouis
(510) Int Class 6 and 16
(540) CC MONOGRAM (and logo)

(111) 23668/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) BlueLife Limited
(730) 4th Floor, Ibl House, Caudan Waterfront,

Port-Louis,112-07, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf Nazroo, Attorney-at-Law

No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 37

5401 Life In Blue

(111) 23669/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Haute Rive PDS Company Ltd
(730) Azuri Village 1312-01, Riviere du Rempart, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf Nazroo, Attorney-at-Law

No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 37
(540)

Ennea

(111) 23670/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Aegle Medical and Surgical Ltd
(730) Seerally Road, Central Flacq,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 5 and 44
(540) AEGLE (STYLISED)

EGLE
(111) 23671/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) ORCHESTRA-PREMAMAN
(730) 200 avenue des Tamaris, 34130 SAINT-AUNES,

France
(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3, 5, 35 and 39

,M0) TAM BOOR

(111) 23672/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Mylan Institutional Inc.
(730) 1718 Northrock Court, Rockford, Illinois 

61103, U.S.A.
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

15401 ABEVMY
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(111) 
(730)

(730)
(740)

(510)

23673/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
CHUGAI SEIYAKU KABUSHIKI KAISHA (Chugai 
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.), a corporation 
organised and existing under the laws of Japan

5-1, Ukima 5-chome, Kita-ku, Tokyo, Japan 
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
Int Class 5

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

23674/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
DSM IP Assets B.V., a Dutch Company 
Het Overloon 1, 6411 TE Heerlen,
The Netherlands
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5
Life's DHA Logo & Device

ENSPRYNG life°sDHA

(111) 23675/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Panasonic Corporation, a Japanese 

corporation.
(730) 1006, Oaza Kadoma, Kadoma-shi, Osaka 571- 

8501, Japan
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 11
(540) ANCHOR (Device & Logo, in Black & White)

ANCHOR

(111) 23676/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) NOVARTIS AG
(730) 4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 614, 6th Floor, St. James Court, St. Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5

(540) TOBRADEX

(111) 23677/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) NOVARTIS AG
(730) 4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5

15401 TRAVATAN

(111) 23678/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) NOVARTIS AG
(730) 4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5

15401 VIGAMOX
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(111) 23679/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) BIOFARMA
(730) 50, rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France
(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5

5401 VIACORLIX

(111) 23680/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) BIOFARMA
(730) 50, rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France
(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5

IM0> PROALTA
(111) 23681/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) Acino Pharma AG, a Swiss company
(730) Birsweg 2, 4253 Liesberg, Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) . iAbqura

(111) 23682/2018 (151) 28/03/2018
(730) APPLE INC.
(730) 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, CA 95014, U.S.A.
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9

,M<” FIREWIRE
(111) 23683/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut 

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 30
(540) ETI FRIGO Label in Colour

(111) 23684/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut 

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(510) Int Class 30
(540) ETI CRAX BITEZ Label in Colour

-
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(111) 23685/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut 

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 30
(540) ETI WANTED POPS Label in Colour

(111) 23687/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut 

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) 
(540)

Int Class 30
ETI PETITO BUMBO Label in Colour

(111) 23686/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut 

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 30
(540) ETI SOHO Label in Colour

(111) 23688/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut 

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 30
(540) ETI KOMBO FLUFFY Label in Colour

-j. -’ r I
‘ VW vO'/

(111) 23689/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Eti Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
(730) Hosnudiye Mahallesi Kizilcikli Mahmut

Pehlivan CD. Eti Plaza No:ll Tepebasi, 
Eskisehir, Turkey

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 30
(540) ETI FORM Label in Colour

(111) 23690/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) ikezyLtd.
(730) Royal Road, Petit Raffray,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 3, 9,14,18, 25, 29, 30, 31, 35, 36, 38, 

41 and 42
(540) amartgo
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(111) 23691/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) AzamPay
(730) 10th Floor, Standard Chartered Building,

19 Cybercity, Ebene
Republic of Mauritius

(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10 Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 36
(540) SARAFU & LOGO

(111) 23692/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) RJwear Exports Ltd
(730) 104, Pearl Avenue, Morcellement Le Roc, 

Pailles, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 18, 21 and 25
(540) RED CORAL (and logo)

RED
CORAL

(111) 23693/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) RAYS 92 LTD
(730) 70, Paul et Virginie Street, Plaine Verte,

Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) RAYS 92 (and logo)

(111) 23694/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) ROCKMILLS FINANCIALS LTD
(730) St Denis River Court, Port Louis,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) RAMSAGUR SHAILENDR, Barrister at Law 

Suite 404 Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) ROCKMILLS FINANCIALS LTD & LOGO

lj| ROCKMILLS
FINANCIALS LTD

(111) 23695/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) Arma Ltd.
(730) Level 5, tower III, Nexteracom tower, 

Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent) 

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes
(510) Int Class 3
(540) Brix (in Latin & Arabic)

Brix

(111) 23696/2018 (151) 29/03/2018
(730) TEAMONITE LTD
(730) c/o RT knits Ltd, Peupliers Avenue,

Pointe aux Sables, Republic of Mauritius 
(510) Int Class 25 and 35
(540) TEAMONITE & Logo

^NITE
UNITING TEAMS WITH CUSTOM T-SHIRTS

Date: 03 April, 2018
Ag Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 576 of 2018

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: MILI
Number & Date of Registration: 000186/2018 of 09 March, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: Hajra MALECK FAZIL KARIM of 24B,
Poivre Street, Beau Bassin, Republic of Mauritius
Name & Address of Creator: Hajra MALECK FAZIL KARIM of 24B, Poivre Street, Beau 
Bassin, Republic of Mauritius
Filing Date: 09 March, 2018
Products: Game Board
Class: 21-01
Representation of Design:
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Date: 3rd of April, 2018
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mahendranath 

GYA has applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change his surname GYA into 
that of GAYA so that in the future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Mahendranath GAYA.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within 
28 days as from the last publication of this notice.

Dated this 8th March, 2018.

Mahendranath GYA 
(Rec. No. 16/475164) Applicant

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Noel Jean-Claude 

Vinay, of 60, Gleneagles Road, Greenslide, 
Johannesburg, Republic of South Africa, has 
applied to the Honourable, The Attorney-General, 
for leave to change his surname “Vinay” into those 
of “St. Clair-Vinay”, so that in future he may bear 
the name and surname of “Noel Jean-Claude St. 
Clair-Vinay”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 20th March, 2018.

A. Rajah 
of 56, Sir William Newton Street, 

Port Louis.
(Rec. No. 16/475179) Petitioner’s Attorney

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Ms Manevi 

MURUGESAN has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her name 
and surname Manevi MURUGESAN into those 
of Begum Kouraisha GHOORAH so that in the 
future she shall bear the names and surname of 
Begum Kouraisha GHOORAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within 
28 days as from the last publication of this notice.

Dated this 2nd March, 2018.

Manevi MURUGESAN (Ms) 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475190)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr 

Lakshmeekumaara AWOOTAR has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney-General for leave to 
change his name Lakshmeekumaara into that of 
Avnish so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Avnish AWOOTAR.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 27 February 2018
(Rec. No. 16/475123)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Jaggadambal 
PATTEN (born MOOTOOCURPEN) has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change her name Jaggadambal into that of 
Maya so that in the future she shall bear the name 
and surname of Maya MOOTOOCURPEN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 8 March 2018

(Rec. No. 16/475121)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohammad 
Hamil KAREEMUN has applied to the
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Honourable Attorney-General for leave to 
change his name Mohammad Hamil into those 
of Mohammad Aamir Hussein so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Mohammad Aamir Hussein KAREEMUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 8 March 2018
(Rec. No. 16/475154)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Vikash 
MULLOO of Birla Road, Cottage, have applied 
to the Honourable Attorney-General for leave to 
change the name of their minor son Harsh into 
those of Yog Yura so that in the future he shall bear 
the names and surname of Yog Yura MULLOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
the publication.

Dated: 1st March 2018.

Mr & Mrs Vikash MULLOO
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 16/475150)

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Stephan Kevin 
CARDIN has applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change his names Stephan 
Kevin and to replace it by Baptiste Pierre Charles 
so that he may henceforth bear the names and 
surname of Baptiste Pierre Charles CARDIN.

Objections if any, to the granting of the said 
application should be filed in the Registry of the 
Office of the Attorney General within a period of 
28 days as from the last date of the publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis this March 2018.

Stephan Kevin CARDIN
of 35 Residence Les Tarniers, Flic en Flac

(Rec. No. 16/475144) Applicant

Third and Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs 
Prameshwar GOOLJAURY, acting as legal 
administrators of their minor son, Mokshamsingh 
GOOLJAURY of L’Agrement, Saint Pierre, 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change the name of their son, 
Mokshamsingh into that of Madhav, so that in 
the future, he may officially be known under the 
name and surname of Madhav GOOLJAURY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 20th day of March 2018.

Mr & Mrs Prameshwar GOOLJAURY 
(Rec. No. 16/475172) Petitioners

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is hereby given that I, Abdool Cader 
MALLAM HASSAM, of No. 79, Sodnac Avenue, 
Quatre Bornes, has petitioned to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change my names 
and surname Abdool Cader MALLAM HASSAM 
into those of Cader MALLAM-HASSAM, so that 
in the future I shall bear the name and surname of 
Cader MALLAM-HASSAM.

Objection if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within four 
months as from the date of the last publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 28 March 2018.

C. MALLAM HASSAM 
of Office No. 512, 

5th Floor, Sterling House, 
Port Louis 

(Rec. No. 16/475253) Applicant
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Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is hereby given that Abdool Cader 
MALLAM HASSAM, of No. 79, Sodnac Avenue, 
Quatre Bornes, has petitioned to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the 
names Of his minor son, Muhammad Ayman 
MALLAM HASSAM into those of Ayman 
MALLAM HASSAM, so that in the future he 
shall bear the name and surname of Ayman 
MALLAM HASSAM.

Objection if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within four 
months as from the date of the last publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 28 March 2018.

C. MALLAM HASSAM 
of Office No. 512, 

5lh Floor, Sterling House, 
Port Louis 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475253)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is hereby given that Ameerah Bibi 

MALLAM HASSAM, of No. 79, Sodnac Avenue, 
Quatre Bornes, electing her legal domicile in the 
office of the undersigned Attorney-at-Law, has 
petitioned to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change her names and surname Ameerah 
Bibi MALLAM HASSAM into those of 
Ameerah MALLAM-HASSAM that in the future 
he shall bear the name and surname of Ameerah 
MALLAM-HASSAM.

Objection if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within four 
months as from the date of the last publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 28 March 2018.

C. MALLAM HASSAM 
of Office No. 512, 

5!h Floor, Sterling House, 
Port Louis 

Petitioner’s Attorney 
(Rec. No. 16/475253)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is hereby given that Muhammad 
Adnaan MALLAM-HASSAM, of No. 79, Sodnac 
Avenue, Quatre Bomes, electing his legal domicile 
in the office of the undersigned Attomey-at-Law, 
has petitioned to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his names Muhammad 
Adnaan into that of Adnaan so that in the future 
he shall bear the name and surname of Adnaan 
MALLAM-HASSAM.

Objection if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within four 
months as from the date of the last publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 28 March 2018.

C. MALLAM HASSAM 
of Office No. 512, 

5th Floor, Sterling House, 
Port Louis 

Petitioner's Attorney 
(Rec. No. 16/475253)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Kavish 
TRANQUILLE has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
TRANQUILLE into that of SOOKHUN so that 
in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Kavish SOOKHUN.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.
(Rec. No. 16/475215)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Boojh Kumar 
DOOKAN has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Boojh Kumar into those of Shyamal Boojh 
Kumar so that in the future he shall bear the 
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names and surname of Shyamal Boojh Kumar 
DOOKAN.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 22 March 2018.

(Rec. No. 16/475274)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Jean Robert 

Chung Ching Chong & Ms Chunhua Guan, 
acting as legal administrators of their minor son, 
Min Yan Grabriel Chung Ching Chong of 5, 
Selmour Ahnee Street, Rose Hill, have applied 
to the Honourable Attorney-General for leave to 
change the name of their son, Min Yan Grabriel 
into those of Min Yan Gabriel, so that in the 
future he may officially be known under the name 
and surname of Min Yan Gabriel Chung Ching 
Chong.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the Office of the Attorney-General within a 
period of 28 days as from date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, 22nd day of March 2018.

Mr Jean Robert Chung Ching Chong 
& Ms Chunhua Guan

Petitioners 
(Rec. No. 16/475321)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Muhammad 

Irfan Yasar KANOWAH and Ms. Fatemah 
Bibi Ruksaar DURGAHEE have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
the names of their minor daughter Bibi Izzah 
Rameem into those of Bibi Izzah Rameen so that 
in the future she shall bear the names and surname 
of Bibi Izzah Rameen KANOWAH.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 22nd March 2018.

Mr Muhammad Irfan Yasar KANOWAH 
and Ms. Fatemah Bibi Ruksaar DURGAHEE 

Applicants
(Rec. No. 16/475319)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Prabhagaren 

SAMINADA CHETTY has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his name and surname Prabhagaren SAMINADA 
CHETTY into those of Prabagaren CHETTY 
so that in the future he shall bear the name and 
surname of Prabagaren CHETTY.

Objections, if any should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
this notice.

Date: 16 March 2018

Prabhagaren SAMINADA CHETTY 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475308)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr and Mrs 

Namorseewayen SAMINADA CHETTY have 
applied to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change his name and surname of their minor 
son Seyyorn Murugan SAMINADA CHETTY 
into those of Seyyon Murugan CHETTY so that 
in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Seyyon Murugan CHETTY.

Objections, if any should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
this notice.

Date: 19 March 2018.
Mr and Mrs Namorseewayen 

SAMINADA CHETTY 
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 16/475308)
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First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Saif Ud Deen NOSI 

MOHOMED has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
and surname Saif Ud Deen NOSI MOHOMED 
into those of Shane Junior WALLER so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Shane Junior WALLER.

Objections, if any should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 30th day of March, 
2018.

N. D. RAMANO 
of Ground Floor, Astor Court 

Block B, Port Louis 
Petitioner’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 16/475306)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that 
SEEVAPRAGASSEN MAUREE residing at 
50, Royal Road, Belle Rose has petitioned to 
the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change his name SEEVAPRAGASSEN into 
that of “SEEVA” so that in future he may be 
known officially under the names and surname of 
“SEEVA MAUREE”.

Objections , if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General, 
4th Floor, Renganaden Seeneevassen Building , 
Port Louis, within a period of 28 days as from the 
last date of publication of the said notice in the 
papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 26th March 2018.

Mrs Brinda Kaniah 
of 2nd Floor, Sterling House, 

Lislet Geoffrey Street, 
Port Louis 

Petitioner’s Attorney 
(Rec. No. 16/475312)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Louis Fabien 

CHATON has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
CHATON into that of CHATON SINISKA 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Louis Fabien CHATON SINISKA.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 16 March 2018.

Louis Fabien CHATON 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475291)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Bibi Maryam 
Naajiyah AHMED has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the 
names and surname of their minor son Rayhan 
Muhammad Shah FAKEERBACCUS into those 
of Muhammad Rayhan AHMED so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Muhammad Rayhan AHMED.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated: 22 March 2018.

Mrs Bibi Maryam Naajiyah AHMED 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475294)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Dominique 
Jean Francois FINETTE has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his names Dominique Jean Francois into those 
of Francois Domenic so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Francois Domenic 
FINETTE.
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Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated 19 March 2018.

Dominique Jean Francois FINETTE 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475343)

Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
21st day of June 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, Sale 
by Levy of the following immoveable property, 
“'Une portion de terrain de la contenance de neuf 
perches soixante centimetres soit quatre cent cinq 
metres carres et soixante dix centiemes, situee 
au quartier de Flacq, lieudit Riche Mare. Une 
portion de terrain de la contenance de trois cent 
huit metres carres et soixante dix centimetres, 
situee au quartier de Flacq, lieudit Riche Mare. 
Lesquelles portions de terrain qui sont contigues 
ont ete trouvees etre d’une contenance reelle et 
totale de sept cent vingt et un metres carres et 
quatre vingt sept centiemes (721.87m2) ainsi que 
I’atteste un rapport, avec plan figuratif, dresse 
par Monsieur Zahur Ahmad Khuram Beegun, 
arpenteur jure, le neuf aout de I ’an deux mil neuf, 
enregistre au Reg. L.S 68 No. 2317, et bornees 
tant d’apres le titre de propriete que d’apres le 
sus dit rapport comme suit: Du premier cote, par 
‘Hanuman Road’, sur dix huit metres et quatre 
vingt dix sept centimetres (18.97m). Du second 
cote, partie par un terrain appartenant a la ‘Ste 
Arya Prathinidhi Sabha Mauritius ’ etpartie par un 
autre terrain appartenant a Madame B. Chengadu, 
sur une longueur totale mesurant trente huit 
metres et soixante dix sept centimetres (38.77m). 
Du troisieme cote, par un terrain appartenant a 
Mr. Y. Janikeramudu, sur dix neuf metres (19.00m). 
Et du quatrieme et dernier cote, par un terrain 
appartenant a Monsieur M. Keetaruth, sur trente 
sept metres et vingt neuf centimetres (37.29m).

Together with all building existing on the said 
portion of land or any building which may be 
erected thereafter and all the appurtenances and 

dependencies thereof generally whatsoever without 
any exception or reserve, the whole more fully 
described and transcribed in Vol. 7576 No. 30, 
bearing PIN: 1406130033 viz the whole morefully 
described in the Memorandum of Charges filed in 
the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of MAUBANK Ltd acting in the rights of 
Mauritius Post and Cooperative Bank Ltd against
1. Mr Ahmed BUNDHOO 2. Mrs Bibi Naseema 
BUNDHOO (Born AUCKARAULLEE) both of 
them of No 23B Thierry Street, Rose-Hill.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis this 06th day of April 2018.

Mrs Anju K Ghose 
of Suite No.3, Level 6, 
The Hennessy Tower, 

Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/475225)

Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
10th day of May 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, Sale 
by Levy of the following immoveable property 
“Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
trois cent et trente et un centimes metres carres 
(312.3m2), etant le lot No. 1, distraite de deux 
terrains contigus de la contenance respective de 
mille cent quarante metres carres (1,140 m2) sois 
trois cents toise (300T)et sept cent soixante metres 
carres (760m2), situee au quartier des Plaines 
Wilhems lieu dit Beau Bassin, No 83 Route Royale 
d’apres le cadastre de la Municipalite de Beau 
Bassin/Rose Hill, et bornee tant d’apres le titre de 
propriete que d’apres un rapport de description, 
avec un plan figuratif, dresse par Monsieur L.F.K 
Li Mew Tung, arpenteur jure, le vingt huit mars 
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Tan deux mil. Enregistre au Reg LS 39 No 4011, 
comme suit: vers I ’est, par la Route Royale (Port 
Louis - St Jean Road), un trottoir entre, sur douze 
metres et quatre vingt dix centimetres (12.90m.) 
vers le Slid, par un chemin de quatre metres et 
cinquante centimetres (4.50m) de large, partie sur 
une longueur developpee mesurant trois metres 
et soixante centimetres (3.60m) et partie sur une 
ligne droite mesurant dix huit metres et quatre 
vingt centimetres (18.80m), des reserves de quatre 
vingt dix centimetres (0.90m) de large entre. Vers 
I’Guest, par le lot No. 3, sur quinze metres et 
quarante et un centimetres (15.41m).

Together with all the building existing on the 
said portion of land or any building which may 
be erected thereafter and all the appurtenance and 
dependencies thereof generally whatsoever without 
any exception or reserve, the whole more fully 
described and transcribed in Vol 4418 No 54 viz 
the whole morefully described in the Memorandum 
of Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
MAUBANK Ltd acting in the rights of Mauritius 
Post and Cooperative Bank Ltd against 1. Fine 
FilatiCo Ltd, service to be effected at its registered 
office at 83 Royal Road Beau Bassin, 2. Mrs 
Ansuya Ragoonathsingh (Born Jhurry) 3. Mr 
Oudesh Ragoonathsingh-Both of 83 Royal Road 
Beau Bassin 4. Mr Romesh Chandreduthsingh 
Hardowar and 5. Bhanoomatee Hardowar 
(Born Ragoonathsingh) - both of 189 (Ex73) 
Sir S. Ramgoolam Street, Quatre Bornes 6. Mr 
Naresh Ragoonathsingh and 7. Mrs Doovinah 
Ragoonathsingh (Born Seetohul) - both of 83 
Royal Road, Beau Bassin.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis this 6th day of April 2018.

Mrs Anju K Ghose 
of Suite No. 3, Level 6, 

The Hennessy Tower, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis. 

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 16/475225)

Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 

21st day of June 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, Sale by 
Levy of the following immoveable property:

Property Charged 1: Belonging to Defendant 
No 1.
“Une portion de terrain de la contenance 

d’un arpent sois quatre mille deux cent vingt et 
un metres carres (4221m2), situee au quartier de 
Grand Port lieu dit Tintamare et borne d’apres 
titre comme suit: Vers le Nord par un chemin de 
balisage de douze pieds sur cent dix huit pieds: 
Vers I ’Est par un chemin de douze pieds commun 
a tous les acquereurs de Tintamare sur trois 
cent quarante pieds; Vers le Slid, par un chemin 
de six pieds commun a tous les acquereuses de 
Tintamare sur cent dix huit pieds; Et vers I ’Ouest 
par Ramkissoon Nunkoo sur trois cent quarante 
pieds.

Together with all plantations and buildings and 
its appurtenances and dependencies and generally 
all that may depend there form or will form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation, the 
whole morefully described and transcriped in Vol 
TV. 4669 No. 61.

Property Charged 2: Belonging to Defendant 
No 2.
Tout en ce qui reste - sois quatre cent 

quarante trois metres carres et vingt centimetres 
(443.20m2) (apres destraction q’une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de huitperches (8p) soit 
trois cent trente sept metres carres et soixante 
huit centimetres (337.68m2) vendue suivant titre 
transcrit au vol. 1193 no. 24) d’une portion 
de terrain de la contenance dix huit perches et 
demie soit sept cent-quatre vingt metres carree et 
quatre vingt huit centimes, situee au quartier de 
Grand Port lieu dit Union Park et borne dans sa 
contenance originaire d’apres titre comme suit: 
de premier cote, par la Route Publique conduisant 
de Port Louis a Mahebourg sur cinquante pieds; 
Du troisieme cote par Hoolkoom Jagessur sur cent 
trente neuf pieds; Du deuxieme cdte par Munnilall 
Gungabissoon sur une; longueur calculee de 
cinquante trois pieds.
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Together with building and all its appurtenances 
and dependencies thereon existing and generally 
all that may depend therefrom or will form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation, the 
whole more fully described and transcribed in Vol 
TV. 4669 No.60.

Together with all building existing on the said 
portion of land or any building which may be 
erected thereafter and all the appurtenances and 
dependencies thereof generally whatsoever without 
any exception or reserve, the whole morefully 
described and transcribed in Vol TV. 4669 No. 61 
and Vol TV. 4669 No. 60 viz the whole morefully 
described in the Memorandum of Charges filed in 
the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
MAUBANK Ltd acting in the rights of Mauritius 
Post and Cooperative Bank Ltd against 1. Miss 
Devianee Jugessur 2. Mr Jai Sunkur, 3.Mr Anand 
Jugessur and Mrs Taramatee Jugessur (born 
Joymungul) both of them of Royal Road, Union 
Park.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis this 06th day of April 2018.

Mrs Anju K Ghose 
of Suite No.3, Level 6, 
The Hennessy Tower, 

Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/475225)

Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
10th day of May 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
tefore the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, Sale by 
.evy of the following immoveable property, “une 
'Ortion de terrain de la contenance de quatre 
ent dix huit et soixante dix huit centimes metres 
arres (418.78m2). etant le lot 5, distraite de deux 
ortions de terrain contigues de la contenance 

respective de mille cent quarante metres carres 
(1140m2) soit trois cent toise (300T) et sept cent 
soixante metres carre (760m2) soit deux cent toise 
(200T), situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems. 
Lieu dit Beau Bassin No 83 Route Royale d’apres 
un rapport de description avec un plan figuratif 
y joint dresse par Monsieur L.F.K Li Mew tung, 
arpenteur jure, le vingt huit mars de I’an deux 
mille, enregistre au Reg LS 39 No. 4011, comme 
suit: Vers le Nord, par les reserves d’un canal 
sur quinze metres et quatre vingt dix centimetres 
(15.90m). Vers I’Est, partie par le Lot 3 ci-dessus 
decritpar la largeur d’un chemin commun etpartie 
par le lot No 4 ci-dessus decrit sur une longueur 
totale de vingt sept metres et soixante quatre 
metres et quatre vingt centimetres (27.64m). Vers 
le Sud par M. Heerassing sur vingt cinq metres et 
trente cinq centimetres (15.80m). Versl’Ouest, par 
M.D Luchmun sur vingt cinq metres et trente cinq 
centimetres (25.35m).

Together with all the building existing on the 
said portion of land or any building which may 
be erected thereafter and all the appurtenances 
and dependencies thereof generally whatsoever 
without any exception or reserve, the whole 
morefully described and transcribed in Vol 4418 
No. 4 viz the whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
MAUBANK Ltd acting in the rights of Mauritius 
Post and Cooperative Bank Ltd against 1. Mrs 
Ansuya Ragoonathsingh (Born Jhurry) 2. Mr 
Oudesh Ragoonathsingh-Both of 83 Royal Road 
Beau Bassin.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis this 06th day of April 2018.

Mrs Anju K Ghose 
of Suite No.3, Level 6, 
The Hennessy Tower, 

Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/475225)
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Second and Last Publication

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
14th day of June 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s.Bar, situate at Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis, the Sale 
by Levy of the following immoveable properties 
“Une portion de terrain de la contenance de mille 
cinquante cinq et trente centiemes metres carres 
(1,055.30 m2), situee au quartier de la Riviere 
du Rempart, lieudit Grand Baie, et bornee tant 
d’apres le titre depropriete que d’apres unproces 
verbal de rapport, avec plan figuratif, dresse par 
Monsieur Louis Maurice Dumazel, arpenteur jure, 
en date du vingt decembre mil neuf cent quatre 
vingt huit, enregistre au Reg L.S. 26 No 2741, 
comme suit: Du premier cote, par un chemin 
commun de trois metres soixante six centimetres 
(3.66m) de large, une reserve de soixante et un 
centimetres (0.61m) de large entre, sur vingt et 
un metres soixante dix centimetres (21.70m). Du 
deuxieme cote, par le lot No 2, sur quarante neuf 
metres cinquante huit centimetres (49.58m). Du 
troisieme cote, par Aihissoo Joomun, sur vingt 
et un metres soixante dix centimetres (21.70m). 
Et du quatrieme et dernier cote, par un chemin 
commun de trois metres soixante six centimetres 
(3.66m) de large, une reserve de soixante et un 
centimetres (0.61m) de large entre, sur quarante 
neuf metres trente huit centimetres (49.38m). Tout 
ce qui reste (apres distraction d’une portion de 
terrain de la contenance de mille cinquante cinq 
et trente centiemes metres carres(l,055.30m2) 
vendue a Monsieur et Madame Dawood Junglee 
suivant titre enregistre et transcrit au Vol 1918 
No 14) d’un terrain de la contenance originaire 
de deux mille cent dix et cinquante centiemes 
metres carres (2,110.50m2), situe au quartier de 
la Riviere du Rempart, lieudit Grand Baie. Lequel 
solde a depuis ete arpente par Monsieur Louis 
Maurice Dumazel, ancien arpenteur Jure, et a ete 
trouve etre de la contenance de mille cinquante 
cinq et vingt centiemes metres carres (1,055.20m2), 
suivant son proces verbal de rapport d ’arpentage 
en date du vingt decembre mil neuf cent quatre 
vingt huit, enregistre au Reg L.S. 26 No 2741, et 
est bornee tant d’apres le titre de propriete que 
d’apres ledit proces verbal de rapport comme suit: 
Du premier cote, par un chemin commun de trois 

metres soixante six centimetres (3.66m) de large, 
une reserve de soixante et un centimetres (0.61m) 
de large entre, sur vingt et un metres cinquante huit 
centimetres (21.58m). Du deuxieme cote, par Azam 
Joomun, sur quarante neuf metres quatre vingt dix 
neuf centimetres (49.99m). Du troisieme cote par 
Aihissoo Joomun sur vingt et un metres cinquante 
huit centimetres (21.58m). Et du quatrieme et 
dernier cote par le Lot No 1, sur quarante neuf 
metres cinquante huit centimetres (49.58m). Et 
une portion de terrain de la contenance de cinq 
cent quarante huit et soixante dix centiemes metres 
carres (548.70m2), situe au quartier de la Riviere 
du Rempart, lieudit Grand Baie, et bornee tant 
d’apres le titre depropriete que d’apres unproces 
verbal de rapport, avec plan figuratif, dresse par 
Monsieur J. Ramnajooloo, arpenteur jure, en date 
du dix neuf decembre mille neuf cent quatre vingt 
dix, enregistre au Reg L.S. 26 No 13457, comme 
suit: Du premier cote, par chemin Cremation de 
trois metres soixante six centimetres (3.66m) de 
large, une reserve de soixante et un centimetres 
(0.61m) de large entre, sur onze metres quatre 
centimetres (11.04m). Du deuxieme cote, par le 
surplus du terrain sur cinquante metres quinze 
centimetres (50.15m). Du troisieme cote, partie 
par Ahmade Joomun et partie par Bibi Aihissou 
Joomun, sur une ligne droite de onze metres quatre 
centimetres (11.04m). Et du quatrieme et dernier 
cote, par Noor Mamode Joomun, sur quarante 
neuf metres quatre vingt dix neuf centimetres 
(49.99m) ”.

Together with all the building existing on the 
said portion of land or any building which may 
be erected thereafter and all the appurtenances 
and dependencies thereof generally whatsoever 
without any exception or reserve, the whole more 
fully described in a deed transcribed in Vol 7427 
No 40 and in Vol 7472/4, the whole morefully 
described in the Memorandum of Charges filed in 
the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
MauBank Ltd acting in the rights of the MPCB 
Ltd against 1. Mr Sanjaye Nath RAMSAHA, 
dully represented by agent and proxy Mr Hariduth 
RAMSAHA of Rishi Dayanand Lane, Mare 
La Chaux, Quatre Cocos 2. Mrs Danwantee 
BUNDHUN RAMSAHA, (the lawful wife of 
Sanjaye Nath RAMSAHA), duly represented by 
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agent and proxy Mr Hariduth RAMS AHA of Rishi 
Dayanand Lane, Mare La Chaux, Quatre Cocos.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgement of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis this 06th April 2018.

Mrs Anju K Ghose 
of Suite No.3, Level 6, 
The Hennessy Tower, 
Pope Hennessy Street, 

Port-Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/475225)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
12th day of July, 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by Levy 
of: “Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
quatre arpents et demie (41/; arpents) soit environ 
dix huit mille neuf cent quatre vingt treize et quatre 
vingt onze centiemes metres carres (18,993.91 m2) 
environ, situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, 
lieu dit “Trou aux Cerfs” (PIN Number 
1743560190) Au titre depropriete ci-apres relate, 
il a ete fait observer que la susdite portion de 
terrain a depuis ete arpente par J. Carnal Boudou, 
ancien arpenteur jure et a ete par lui trouvee etre 
de la meme contenance ainsi qu ’il appert de son 
proces verbal en date du 22/12/1970, enregistre 
au Reg:-A 378 No. 8986, comme suit:- Du premier 
cote, par la Route Publique de Trou aux Cerfs, sur 
deux cent pieds (200 ) soit soixante cinq metres 
quinze (65 m 15); Du second cote, partie par 
Ghore et partie par divers proprietaries, sur huit 
cent soixante quinze pieds (875) soit deux cent 
quatre vingt cinq metres zero deux (285 m 02); Du 
troisieme cote, par G. Lagane, sur deux cent pieds 
(200) soit soixante cinq metres quinze (65 m 15); 
Et du quatrieme cote, par un chemin commun 
et partie par le Board de Curepipe, sur huit 
cent soixante quinze pieds (875 ) soit deux cent 
quatre vingt cinq metres zero deux (285 m 02).

La mesure employee est le pied franqais/metres. 
Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon, and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever, 
without any exception or reservation, the whole 
as morefully described in title deed drawn up by 
Mr. Louis Serge Gopee, Late Notary Public, on 
the 13/05/1977, registered and transcribed on the 
19/05/1977 in Vol. 1366/138.”. The land has a 
rectangular shape with a frontage of some 65 m 
on a depth of some 284 m. Sandfree plot, part of it 
under thick scrub vegetation. Land slopes down in 
a south-westerly direction with magnificent views 
of the mountain range. It lies next to the built-up 
residential area.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Indurdutt BEENESSREESINGH formerly 
known as Indurdutt BINASSARI.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 3rd day of April, 2018.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 16/475337)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
12lh day of July 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Levy of Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de cent quatre vingt sept metres carres 
et neuf centiemes de metre carre (187.09m2), 
situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems lieudit 
Mont Roches, Rue Mayer Numero 11 A et bornee 
d’apres un rapport avec plan figuratif y joint 
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dresse par Monsieur Ravin Tupsy, arpenteur jure, 
le onze septembre mil neuf cent quatre vingt quinze 
enregistre au registre L.S. 31 Numero 963, comme 
suit: Du premier cote, par Rue Mayer, une reserve 
d’un metre (Im) entre, sur sept metres quatre 
vingt quinze centimetres (7.95m). Du second 
cote, par un terrain appartenant a Monsieur 
Valloo COOPEN sur vingt trois metres soixante 
dix neuf centimetres (23.79m). Du troisieme cote, 
par un terrain appartenant a Monsieur Michel 
Savrimootoo sur sept metres quatre vingt quinze 
centimetres (7.95m). Du quatrieme et dernier cote, 
par le lot 2 etant tout ce qui reste apres la susdite 
distraction sur vingt trois metres soixante dix neuf 
centimetres (23.79m). Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully described in 
Vol 5154 No 5 - Pin No: 1713300011, the whole 
morefully described in the Cahier des Charges 
filed in the matter. The said sale is prosecuted at 
the request of Mauritius Housing Company Ltd 
against Mr. & Mrs. NYLAISH NAIR & ORS. 
All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 30th day of March, 
2018.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
2nd Floor, Fairfax House, 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 16/475351)

Monsieur Ravin Tupsy, arpenteur jure, le vingt 
six septembre mil neuf cent quatre vingt huit, 
enregistre au Reg: L.S. 26 No. 1241 comme suit: 
Du premier cote, par le lot 4 devant etre attribue 
a Melle Swastee Ramsahye sur seize metres et 
quinze centimetres (16ml5cm), Du deuxieme cote, 
par un chemin commun de trois metres soixante 
six centimetres (3m66cm) de large, sur vingt huit 
metres et trente cinq centimetres (28m35cm), Du 
troisieme cote, par le terrain de Melle Manglowtee 
RAMSAHYE, sur vingt cinq metres (25m). Du 
quatrieme cote par le terrain de “Beau Plan 
Sugar Estates Co Ltd” sur vingt six metres et 
vingt et un centimetres (26m21cm). Together 
with all that may depend or form part thereof 
without any exception or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in Vol: No 1924 No 62. Pin 
No. 1210050039, the whole morefully described 
in the Cahier des Charges filed in the matter. The 
said sale is prosecuted at the request of Mauritius 
Housing Company Ltd against Mrs. Indranee 
RAMSAHYE. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 30th day of March, 
2018.

Me D. LUCHMUN 
2nd Floor, Fairfax House, 

Mgr Gonin Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 16/475351)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 12th 
day of July 2018 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before 
the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale 
by Levy of Une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de cinq cent quarante huit metres carres et dix 
sept centiemes (548.17m2) situee au quartier des 
Pamplemousses, lieudit Pamplemousses etant 
le Lot No. 5 et bornee d’apres un proces verbal 
de rapport avec plan figuratif y joint, dresse par

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
28th of June 2018 at 1:30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court the Sale by Licitation 
prosecuted at the request of: (1) Marie Marlene 
VIOLETTE, born CHINNAYEN, (2) France 
Noel CHINNAYEN (3) Joceline BESAGE, bom 
CHINNAYEN, (4) Marianne TELCIDE, born 
CHINNAYEN, (5) Patrice Jino CHINNAYEN 
against (1) Rene Philippe CHINNAYEN,
(2) Freddy CHINNAYEN, (3) Claude 
CHINNAYEN, (4) Patrick CHINNAYEN,
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(5) Marie Clara Dominique LARUDIN, born 
CHINNAYEN, (6) Claudio CHINNAYEN, (7) 
Maryse MANON, bom CHINNAYEN.

line maison en everite sous idle de quatre 
chambres, une cuisine et un lieu d’aisance 
se trouvant sur une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de deux perches et demie environ 
sise au quartier des Pamplemousses lieu dit 
Canton Belle Eau - etant le lot No. 68 terrain de 
la Couronne Pamplemousses laquelle portion de 
terrain louee du Gouvernement de I ’He Maurice.

Ensemble les installations pour la conduite 
d’eau et I’electricite y attachees el generalement 
tout ce qui peut dependre ou faire partie des 
maison et bdtiments.

And the whole more fully described in title 
deed transcribed in TV 6267 No. 62 and in the 
memorandum of charges.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th of March, 2018.

Me. Jean Didier Kersley PURSUN 
of Suite 610, 6th Floor, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 16/475350)

SALE BY LICITATION

TAKE NOTICE that on the 28th March 2018 has 
been filed at the Master’s Office of the above Court, 
the Memorandum of Charges, clauses, conditions 
pursuant and according to which shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar the Sale by Licitation 
prosecuted at the request of L. J. MOOTOOSAMY 
(Plaintiff) against J. D. MOOTOOSAMY & ORS 
(Defendants) of: A portion of land of the extent of 
of 175.25 square metres situate in the District of 
Port Louis called ‘Vallee des Pretres’, 44 Jumna 
Street forming part of the State Land ‘La Cure’ 
as per deed morefully described and transcribed in 
Vol. TV201503/000238 and bounded as follows:

“Du premier cote, par la reserve longeant la 
Rue Jumna sur 8m;

Du second cote par le terrain de L ’Etat, sur 
21m;

Du troisieme cote, par une ligne de sewerage, 
sur 8.70m;

Du quatrieme et dernier cote, par le terrain de 
L Etat sur 21m’’.

Together with two houses, one in concrete under 
corrugated iron sheets and the other a one storey 
building in concrete under slab together with all 
that may depend or form part thereof without any 
exception or reservation.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the above immoveable 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 29th March, 2018.

S. Ramano 
of Sir William Newton Street, 

Port Louis.
Plaintiff’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 16/475311)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 02nd day of 
April 2018, has been filed at the Master’s Office, 
Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig St, Port 
Louis, the Memorandum of Charges containing the 
Conditions and Clauses, pursuant and according to 
which shall take place before the Master’s Bar, the 
SALE BY LICITATION prosecuted at the request 
of Bibi Mariam Zinnat RUMZAN against Bibi 
Yasmine Dilshad RUMZAN of “Une portion 
de terrain de la contenance de 361.98 m2, etant 
le Lot No. 6, situee au quartier de la Riviere du 
Rempart lieu dit Bois Rouge, Goodlands et bornee 
comme suitD ’un cote, par un chemin commun 
non-asphalte de 3.90m, des reserves de 1.50m 
de large entre, sur 9.47m; Du 2eme cote, par un 
chemin prejete de 4.50m, des reserves de Im de 
large entre, sur 20.90m; Du 3eme cote, par portion 
No. 7, sur 14.30m; Du 4eme cote, par Mme Assina 



1462 The Mauritius Government Gazette

OLLEE sur 25.85m. Observation est ici faite que 
la I ere et la 2eme limite sont reliees par un rayon 
de 4.50m de large.” Together with a concrete 
residential building thereon. The whole morefully 
described and transcribed in Volume TV 4596/58.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 03rd day of April 2018.

Roshan RAJROOP 
of Suite 310, Sterling House, 

Lislet Geoffroy St, Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/475342)

SALE BY LICITATION

Take Notice that on the 02nd day of April 2018, 
has been filed in the Master’s Office, the 
“Memorandum of Charges” containing the 
Conditions and Clauses, pursuant and according to 
which shall take place before the Master’s Bar, the 
Sale by Licitation of the hereunder:-

1.- A portion of land of the extent of 300m2 
situate in the district of Plaines Wilhems, place 
called Roches Brunes, bounded as follows:- Au 
nord, par les Lots Nos. 11 et 7 du Lotissement, sur 
une longueur totale de treize metres et cinquante 
cinq centimetres (13.55m), A I’Est, par le Lot No. 
8 du Lotissement, sur vingt deux metres et quatre 
vingt sept centimetres (22.87m), Au Sud, par les 
reserves de un metre et cinquante centimetres 
(1.50m) de large, longeant I’Avenue Roches 
Brunes de cinq metres et cinquante centimetres 
(5.50m) de large, sur lesquelles reserves le lot 
presentement decrit a le droit de passage pour 
acceder a ladite Avenue Roches Brunes, sur treize 
metres et soixante trois centimetres (13.63m), et 
a TQuest, par le Lot No. 10 du Lotissement, sur 
vingt et un metres et quarante et un centimetres 
(21.41m). There exists on the aforesaid portion 
of land a one storey concrete house under slab of 
about 3700 sq.feet constructed in 2012, composed 
of 12 rooms, fenced by a wall of concrete blocks 

and coloured stone, garage, paved yard together 
with all that may depend or form part thereof.

2.-  A portion of land of the extent of 295.50m2 
situate in the district of Plaines Wilhems, place 
called Belle Terre - Highlands, the whole 
morefully described in title deed transcribed in 
Vol. 9198/08, and bounded as follows:- Du premier 
cote, par le Lot No. 143, sur vingt deux metres et 
cinquante deux centimetres (22.52m); Du second 
cote, par une reserve d’un metre et cinquante 
centimetres (1.50m) de large longeant un chemin 
de cinq metres de large, sur treize metres et vingt 
centimetres (13.20m); Du troisieme cote, par le 
Lot No. 145, sur vingt deux metres et cinquante et 
un centimetres (22.51m) et du quatrieme et dernier 
cote, par une reserve d’un metre et cinquante 
centimetres (1.50m) de large, longeant un chemin 
de six metres (6.00m) de large, sur treize metres et 
dix sept centimetres (13.17m).

The said Sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Raziana RUMJAUN against Mamade Ameer 
GOOLAMHOSSEN also known as Mamade 
Ameer GOOLAM HOSSEN.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 03rd day of April 2018.

Anwar ABBASAKOOR 
of No. 9, Sir Virgil Naz Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 16/475342)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

RANCO INVEST INC
(‘the Company’)
(In Liquidation)

Please be informed, that I, Vijay Bhuguth, has 
been appointed as liquidator by the shareholder of 
the Company vide a written resolution dated 15 
March 2018.
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The date of commencement of the liquidation 
shall be effective from my date of appointment that 
is 15 March 2018.

For any queries, I shall be available on my phone 
number 210-5888 during weekdays as from 09.00 
to 16.30. Any enquiries may also be forwarded to 
my office address: 1st Floor, Hennessy Court, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis.

Dated this 30th day of March 2018.

(Rec. No. 16/475341)

Vijay Bhuguth
Liquidator

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AFFINITY CAPITAL LIMITED
(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given by virtue of a 
shareholder’s resolution dated 21st March 2018, I, 
Ruben Mooneesawmy, FCCA, of Axcel Insights 
Ltd, Suite 12D, Moka Business Centre, Mount Ory 
Road, Moka, has been appointed as Liquidator of 
Affinity Capital Limited (the “Company”).

The commencement date of the liquidation is 
21st March 2018.

Notice is also given to any creditor of the 
Company to submit its claim in writing to the 
Liquidator together with the full particulars and 
proof of debt or claims by 30th April 2018, in order 
for such claims to be considered for settlement.

All correspondence relating to the Company 
should be addressed to the Liquidator and delivered 
at the abovenamed address or via e-mail to ruben@ 
axcelinsights.com.

28 March 2018.
Ruben Mooneesawmy, FCCA 

Liquidator
Tel: 59331805

(Rec. No. 16/475339)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) (a) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

HAZERA LTD
(In Shareholder's Voluntary Winding-up)

I, John Savournaden hereby notify that:

I have been appointed as liquidator of the above 
named company by virtue of a shareholder’s 
resolution dated 24 June 2009.

The commencement date of the liquidation was 
24 June 2009 (date of shareholder’s meeting).

Any inquiries by any Shareholder or creditors 
may be sent to me at the following address:

My contact details are as follows:
Mr. John Savournaden
C/o Level 9, Orange Tower,
Cybercity
Mauritius
Tel: +230 4036900
Fax: +230 4036910

Dated this 28 March 2018.

(Rec. No. 16/475295)

John Savournaden
Liquidator

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

RANCO INVEST INC
(the ‘Company’)

Notice is hereby given that by way of written 
resolutions, dated the 15th day of March 2018, the 
shareholder of RANCO INVEST INC has decided 
to put the Company into liquidation and that 
Mr. Vijay Bhuguth of C/o VBS Business Services, 
1st Floor, Hennessy Court, Pope Hennessy Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius, has been appointed as 
liquidator.

Dated this 30th day of March 2018.

(Rec. No. 16/475340)

Abax Corporate Services Limited 
Company Secretary

GOINSAMY RUNGHEN AND CO
(Administrator Appointed)

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr. Raj. D. 
Gangoosirdar, having my registered office at 20, 
Meldrum Street, Curepipe, have been appointed 
Administrator of Goinsamy Runghen and Co on 
March 30, 2018.

All persons, companies, corporate bodies 
having in their possession any property of the 

axcelinsights.com
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company are required to return forthwith all such 
properties to the Administrator. All debtors of the 
said company are hereby informed that they should 
pay all sums due by them to the Administrator only 
and all payments shall only be valid if they have 
been signed by the Administrator or by his duly 
appointed representative(s).

All creditors and those who have any claim from 
Goinsamy Runghen And Co are required to send 
in their full name(s), addresses and descriptions, 
full particulars and proof of their debts or claims 
to the Administrator. The Administrator reserves 
the right, if so required, by written notice, requests 
the creditors to be personally present, to come and 
prove their debts or claims.

Notice is also given to any person who reckons 
that the said partnership holds property belonging 
to him and/or property in which he has rights 
should submit his claim in ownership and/or right 
on or before April 09, 2018 at 10.00 hrs latest.

Mr. Raj. D. Gangoosirdar 
Registered Insolvency Practitioner 

Administrator 
Goinsamy Runghen And Co 

(Administrator Appointed) 
C/o Recovery and Insolvency Practice Ltd 

20, Meldrum Street, Curepipe. 
Tel: 697-3156/Fax: 697-3154 

Email: raj.ripl@insolvency.mu
(Rec. No. 16/475352)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY COURT)

In the matter of-

The Insolvency Act

And

In the matter of:-

Societe Royal Bay,
of Super U, Coeur de Ville, Grand Bay.

Petitioner 
versus

Century 21 Company Ltd 
having its registered office situate at Room 302, 

Richard Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis.

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding up of the above named 
Company Century 21 Ltd was, on 30th March 2018, 
lodged by Societe Royal Bay by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/00332/2018 and the returnable 
date is the 16th day of April 2018. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an Order on the 
petition may put in an representation by electronic 
filing through a legal adviser or in person or at the 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned on payment 
of the regulated charge for the same.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 02nd day of April 2018.

G. Bisasur 
of Suite 319, Saint James Court, 

Saint Denis Street, 
Port Louis.

Petitioner’s Attorney
(Rec. No. 16/475332)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:

The Insolvency Act

And
And in the matter of :

ORDV Gourmand Ltee having its Registered 
Office at c/o Office Solutions, Hennessy Court, 

Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis

And

Bagaprop Ltd electing its legal domicile in the 
office of Me. Gerard Huet de Froberville of 19, 

Church Street, Port-Louis (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Petitioner”)

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Compulsory Winding Up (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Petition”) of the above named Company 

mailto:raj.ripl@insolvency.mu
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vas on Tuesday the 3rd April 2018, lodged by 
lagaprop Ltd by electronic filing under the Court 
Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
>C/COM/PET/00347/2018 and the returnable date 
s the 18th April 2018. Any creditor or contributory 
T the said Company desirous to support or 
•ppose the making of an order on the Petition 
nay do so by making the necessary appearance by 
lectronic filing either through a legal adviser or 
n person at the Public Service Bureau located at 
he Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis. A copy 
f the Petition will be furnished to any creditor 
>r contributory of the said Company requiring 
he same by the undersigned on payment of the 
equired charge for the same, or may be obtained 
n the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 3rd day of April, 2018.

Gerard H. de Froberville 
19, Church Street, 

Port-Louis 
Attorney for Bagaprop Ltd 

Uc. No. 16/475337)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9 (1) (b) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Gangess Puran 
IAIDOO, Professional Surveyor shall at the request 
f Mrs Saraspadee LALLEEBEEHARRY (born 
LATHURA) to survey a portion of land of the 
sspective extent of 361m2 situate in the district of 
laines Wilhems place called La Source, Avenue 
lopal, Quatre Bomes belonging to them as per TV 
926 No. 26.

The said survey will start on Thursday 03rd 
ay of May 2018 at lOhrsOO in the morning and 
/ill continue on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
jqugsted to be present at the said survey on the 
foresaid day and hour and bring along with 
rem all their title deeds, plans and whatever 
ke documents concerning their properties so 
s to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
^parating the aforesaid portion of land adjoining 
roperties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis this 29th March 2018.

Gangess Puran NAIDOO 
Professional Surveyor 

(Rec. No. 16/475316)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9 (1) (b) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Gangess 
Puran NAIDOO, Professional Surveyor shall at 
the request of SOCIETE REEKO represented 
by Mr Dhoarka REEKOYE & Mr Dhalmee 
Kumar REEKOYE to survey a portion of land 
of the respective extent of 7478m2 situate in the 
district of Pamplemousses place called Riche 
Terre, Terre Rouge belonging to them as per TV 
201407 No. 001340.

The said survey will start on Thursday 03rd 
day of May 2018 at 13hrs00 in the afternoon and 
will continue on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on the 
aforesaid day and hour and bring along with 
them all their title deeds, plans and whatever 
like documents concerning their properties so 
as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land adjoining 
properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis this 29th March 2018.

Gangess Puran NAIDOO 
Professional Surveyor 

(Rec. No. 16/475316)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)c(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that, I Diness 
PURRYAG, Land Surveyor will on Saturday the 
28th day of April 2018 at 9.30 a.m proceed with 
the survey and fixing of survey marks of a plot of 
land of an extent of 318m2 situate at Mon Desir, 
Paillotte in the district Plaines Wilhems belonging 
to Ms. Soodakiran Dookun as per TV 7351/19 and 
that at the request of the owner, Ms. Soodakiran 
Dookun, electing her legal domicile in the office 
of the undersigned Land Surveyor.
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Neighbouring owners of the aforesaid plot of 
land are notified to attend the said survey on the 
aforesaid date and time and on any following days 
if need be, and to produce to me any title deed(s), 
plan(s) or whatever like document(s) to enable 
me to correctly the boundary lines separating 
the aforesaid property. The aforesaid survey will 
take place on the aforesaid date and time by me 
or by any Land Surveyor deputed by me in case 
of impediment and that whether you be present or 
not.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 02nd day of April 2018.

(sd) Diness Purryag 
Land Surveyor

14, Shri Sambhoonath Road 
Castel Phoenix 

(Rec. No. 16/475342)

Second and Last Publication

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We, PRINCES 
TUNA MAURITIUS LIMITED, have applied 
to the Central Water Authority for the renewal 
of a ground water licence to use groundwater 
from borehole BH958 at Port-Louis for our fish 
processing plant.

Any person wishing to object to the renewal 
of the licence may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing within the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected at: 
PRINCES TUNA MAURITIUS LIMITED, 
MARINE ROAD, PORT LOUIS

The Water Resources Unit
3 rd Floor
Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street
Rose Hill

(Rec. No. 16/475255) 

the renewal of ground water licence to use ground 
water from our borehole bearing BH1112 at Mare 
Longue for industrial use.

Any person wishing to object to the granting 
of the licence renewal may do so within 21 days 
from the publication of this notice by lodging the 
objection in writing within the Authority stating 
the reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3 rd Floor, Royal Commercial Centre
St Ignace Street,
Rose Hill

(Rec. No. 16/475323)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We The United 
Basalt Products Ltd have applied to the 
Central Water Authority for the granting of the 
1st ground water licence in respect of BH 1012, 
situated at Fond du Sac, to use ground water for 
industrial purposes.

Any person wishing to object to the granting of 
the 1st licence may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing within the Authority stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected during 
office hours at:—

The Technical Office
Ministry of Energy
Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor. Royal Commercial Center
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

This 27th March 2018.

Stephane Ulcoq 
Chief Executive Officer

(Rec. No. 16/475309)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that I/We, Societe Robox 
have applied to the Central Water Authority for

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We The United 
Basalt Products Ltd have applied to the Central 
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Water Authority for the renewal of a ground water 
licence in respect of BH 1013, situated at St Julien, 
for use ground water for industrial purposes

Any person wishing to object to the granting 
of the renewal may do so within 21 days from the 
publication of this notice by lodging the objection 
in writing within the Authority’ stating reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected during 
office hours at:-

The Technical Office
Ministry of Energy
Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor. Royal Commercial Center
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

This 27th March 2018.

Stephane Ulcoq 
Chief Executive Officer 

(Rec. No. 16/475309)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 24 & 25 OF THE 
PROTECTED CELL COMPANIES ACT 1999

Notice is hereby given that I, Yuvraj Thacoor, 
FCA, of Thacoor Advisory Services Ltd have been 
appointed Receiver of AIGO UK RESIDENTIAL 
PROPERTY FUND (A CELL OF AIGO 
HOLDINGS PCC) (the “Cell”) with effect from 
26th March 2018 at 13.36 hrs.

All persons, companies, corporate bodies 
having in their possession any assets, properties, 
documents, books and records which belong or 
appear to belong to the Cell are requested to deliver 
them forthwith to the Receiver.

Notice is given that all sums due to the Cell 
should be payable to the Receiver only and receipts 
for such payments shall only be valid if they bear 
the signature of the Receiver or his duly appointed 
representative/s.

Further notice is hereby given that all creditors 
and those who have any claim against the Cell are 
requested to send, with their full names, addresses 
and descriptions of the proof of debts or claims to 
the Receiver.

Notice is also given to any person who reckons 
that the Cell holds property belonging to him and/ 

or property in which he has rights should submit 
his claim in ownership and/or right to the Receiver.

Yuvraj Thacoor, FCA 
Receiver

AIGO UK RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY FUND 
(A CELL OF AIGO HOLDINGS PCC) 

(In Receivership} 
C/o Thacoor Advisory Services 

Ground Floor GFIN Tower 
42 Cybercity 
Ebene 72201

Tel: (230) 464 6900 - Fax: (230) 464 6901 
Email: yuvraj.thacoor@insolvencymauritius.com

(Rec. No. 16/475338)

NOTICE UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
Les Residences de Chantenay Ltee has by a special 
resolution passed on 30th March 2018 changed its 
name into Les Terrasses de Chantenay Ltee as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 03rd April 2018.

Dated this 05th April 2018.

Mrs. Sophie Gelle 
For Box Office Ltd 

(Rec. No. 16/475347) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Portnex Ferro 
Alloys Group has, by a special resolution passed 
on the 20th March 2018, changed its name to Agro 
Resources Mauritius as evidenced by a certificate 
issued by the Registrar of Companies on the 
30th March 2018.

Dated this 4th April 2018.

Intercontinental Trust Limited 
(Rec. No. 16/475330) Company Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that New Samma 
Export Ltd has by way of a Special Resolution 

mailto:yuvraj.thacoor@insolvencymauritius.com
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passed on the 21st February 2018 changed its 
name to Goklenberg Co Ltd as evidenced by a 
Certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 23rd February 2018.

Dated this 4th April 2018.

The Director
(Rec. No. 16/475349)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company ‘ASIA 
TODAY ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED” 
having by special resolution changed its name, is 
now incorporated under the name of “ZEE ASIA 
TODAY LIMITED” as evidenced by a Certificate 
given under the seal of office of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 16th March 2018.

Dated this 28th March 2018.

ABC Global Management Services Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/475298)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BobMcZara Global 
Services Limited has by shareholder’s resolution 
changed its name to Sapphire Energy Oil & 
Gas Limited as is evidenced by the Certificate of 
Incorporation on Change of Name issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on 14 March 2018.

Date: 28 March 2018.

Antrix Corporate Solutions Ltd 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/475318)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that AQUA ASIA 
VENTURES LIMITED has by special 
resolution changed its name to “AQUA ASIA 
INFRASTRUCTURE VENTURES LIMITED” 
as evidenced by a certificate given under the seal of 
the office of the Registrar of Companies dated 26th 
day of March 2018.

Dated this 27th day of March 2018.

First Island Trust Company Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/475288)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
VOLM, having its registered office at C/o Alliance 
Financial Services Ltd, Level 2, Standard Chartered 
Tower, Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for 
the removal of the Company from the Register of 
Companies under Section 309 of the Companies 
Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its activities and has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its creditors.

Objections to the removal if any, should be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this: 7th April 2018.

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 16/475287)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company 
OVACREATION LTD a domestic company and 
having its registered office at Trou aux Biches 
Road, Trou aux Biches, on this 5th day of April 2018 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the registrar of companies by 
not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Date: 5th April 2018.

The Director 
(Rec. No. 16/475346)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Andry Montgomery 
Mauritius Limited, holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence (the ‘Company’) and having its 
registered address at Premier Business Centre, 
10th Floor, Sterling Tower, 14 Poudriere Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under the provisions of Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
discharged in full its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 30th April 2018.

Dated this: 30th March 2018.

Premier Financial Services Limited
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/475310)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Cape Rock Marina 
Limited (the “Company”) a Domestic Company 
having its registered office at Riviere Citron, 
20101 Arsenal, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar 
to remove the Company from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
at latest by the 30th April 2018.

Date: 02 April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475299)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Sunrise Cape 
Marina Ltd (the “Company”) a Domestic 
Company having its registered office at Riviere 
Citron, 20101 Arsenal, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar to 
remove the Company from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
at latest by the 30th April 2018.

Date: 02 April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475299)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Aquamarine 
Watersport Ltd (the “Company”) a Domestic 
Company having its registered office at Riviere 
Citron, 20101 Arsenal, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar to 
remove the Company from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
at latest by the 30th April 2018.

Date: 02 April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475299)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Le Spa du Domaine 
Ltee (the “Company”) a Domestic Company 
having its registered office at Riviere Citron, 
20101 Arsenal, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar 
to remove the Company from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
at latest by the 30th April 2018.

Date: 02 April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475299)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that A & T Co Ltd, 
a Domestic Company and having its registered 
office at 12, Sir Celicourt Antelme Street Rose 
Hill is on this 2nd day of April 2018 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Date: 2nd April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475296)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Allskin Ltd 
(the “Company”) a Domestic Company having 
its registered office at Riviere Citron, 20101 
Arsenal, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar to 
remove the Company from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
at latest by the 30th April 2018.

Date: 02 April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475299)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Highnet” having its registered office at 
3rd Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 30th April 2018.

Dated this 30Ih March 2018.

Registered Agent
(Rec. No. 16/475298)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Telemining” having its registered office at 
3rd Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 30th April 2018.

Dated this 30th March 2018.

(Rec. No. 16/475298)
Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Alliance Networks” having its registered 
office at 3rd Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 
Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 30th April 2018.

Dated this 30th March 2018.

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/475298)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ifree Group 
Limited (“the Company”) holding a Category 2 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Level 10, NeXTeracom Building Tower I, 
Ebene, 72201, Republic of Mauritius is on this 30th 
day of March 2018 applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for removal from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 30lh day of March 2018.

Vuna Capital Trustees (Mauritius) Ltd
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/475283)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ifree Holdings 
Limited (“the Company”) holding a Category 2 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Level 10, NeXTeracom Building Tower I, 
Ebene, 72201, Republic of Mauritius is on this 30th 
day of March 2018 applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for removal from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.
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Dated this 30th day of March 2018.

Vuna Capital Trustees (Mauritius) Ltd 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/475283)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Transcontinental 
Drilling Corporation Ltd (“the Company”) 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
and having its registered office at Level 10, 
NeXTeracom Building Tower I, Ebene, 72201, 
Republic of Mauritius is on this 30th day of March 
2018 applying to the Registrar of Companies for 
removal from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 30th day of March 2018.

Vuna Capital Trustees (Mauritius) Ltd 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/475283)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that STEMRX 
(MAURITIUS) CO LTD a domestic company, 
having its registered office at C/o Rohit Narainsing 
Guttee, Subash C Bose Street, Fond du Sac, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
after the date of the notice.

Dated this 23rd March 2018.

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/475289)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that R. Pandeea 
Construction Ltd, a domestic company and 
having registered office at Kalimaye Lane, La 
Rosa, on this 30th March 2018 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Mr Chitrasen Pandeea
Director 

(Rec. No. 16/475285)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“CROWN JEWEL”, a Global Business Categoiy 
Two company having its registered office at c/o 
MATCO LIMITED, 11th Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebene Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.
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Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 30th March 2018.

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 16/475278)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

NARRATUS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that NARRATUS 
LIMITED a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence and having its registered office at Level 
3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(2) of the Companies Act 2001 
to request the Registrar to remove the Company 
from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
on the 18th May 2018 by latest.

Dated this 4th April 2018.

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/475329)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that CDAO 
Distributions Limited holding a Category 2 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at C/o Intercontinental Trust Limited, 
Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene, 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(2) of the Companies Act 2001 
to request the Registrar to remove the Company 
from the Register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 

creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 1st May 2018.

Dated this 4th day of April 2018.

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 16/475331)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SMART HEALTH 
CLAIMS MANAGEMENT LTD (“the 
Company”) being a domestic company and having 
its registered office at Barnet Road, Morcellement 
Antelme, Forest Side, Curepipe, Mauritius is on 
this 05th day of April 2018 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
within 28 days.

Date: 5th April 2018.

Amal Bholah 
Director 

(Rec. No. 16/475333)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Q BASE LIMITED, 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence (the 
“Company”) and having its registered office at 
C/o Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited, 2nd Floor, 
Block B, Medine Mews, La Chaussee Street, Port 
Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register of 
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Companies under the provisions of Section 309(1) 
(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full 
or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court 
under Section 216 of the Companies Act 1984 for 
an order putting the Company into liquidation.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 30th day of March 2018.

Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited 
(Rec. No. 16/475322) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that DreamXcell 
Holdings Limited, holding a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence (the “Company”) and having its 
registered office at C/o Schindlers Trust Mauritius 
Limited, 2nd Floor, Block B, Medine Mews, La 
Chaussee Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under the provisions of 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full 
or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court 
under Section 216 of the Companies Act 1984 for 
an order putting the Company into liquidation.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 30th day of March 2018.
Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited 

(Rec. No. 16/475322) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Tamba Holdings 
Limited, holding a Category 2 Global Business 

Licence (the “Company”) and having its registered 
office at C/o Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited, 
2nd Floor, Block B, Medine Mews, La Chaussee 
Street, Port Louis, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under the provisions of 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full 
or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court 
under Section 216 of the Companies Act 1984 for 
an order putting the Company into liquidation.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 20th day of March 2018.

Schindlers Trust Mauritius Limited
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/475322)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “TREADSTONE 
CONSULTING”, a Category 1 Global Business 
Licence Company of 9th Floor, Standard Chartered 
Tower, 19 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on the 

‘grounds that the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 30th March 2018.

Knights & Johns Management Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 16/475320)
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NOTICE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

(‘the Act’)

Notice is hereby given that CSSAF Consumer I 
(the “Company”), having its registered office at 
c/o GFin Corporate Services Ltd, Level 6, GFin 
Tower, 42 Hotel Street, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius is applying to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Act.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Act.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Act is to be made in 
writing to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
28 days from the date of this publication.

Dated: March 30, 2018.

GFin Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/475317)

NOTICE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

(‘the Act’)

Notice is hereby given that FC Growth PCC 
(the “Company”), having its registered office at 
c/o GFin Corporate Services Ltd, Level 6, GFin 
Tower, 42 Hotel Street, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius is applying to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Act.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Act.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Act is to be made in 
writing to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
28 days from the date of this publication.

Dated: March 30, 2018.

GFin Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/475317)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that DP VILLA 
RESORTS I LTD is a domestic company having 
its registered office at c/o Prime Investments Ltd, 
212 St James Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis, 
is to be removed from the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

The company has never operated and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 2 April 2018.

Director
(Rec. No. 16/475297)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that DP VILLA 
RESORTS II LTD is a domestic company having 
its registered office at c/o Prime Investments Ltd, 
212 St James Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis, 
is to be removed from the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

The company has never operated and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection to the removal under section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 2 April 2018.

Director 
(Rec. No. 16/475297)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “BKVASANT 
MEDICAL SCIENCES LTD” a Domestic 
Company having its Registered Office at C/o J & 
D Services Ltd, 5th Floor, Goliva Court, St Jean 
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Road, Quatre Bomes, Mauritius is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has never operated and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies within 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Date: 21st February 2018.

Dr Vasant Kumar BUNWAREE
Company Director 

(Rec. No. 16/475293)

known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of the 
date of this notice, by latest the 25th day of April 2018.

Dated this 27th day of March 2018.

NWT (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/475279)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “ADROIT 
CONSULTING LTD” a Domestic Company 
having its Registered Office at C/o J & D Services 
Ltd, 5th Floor, Goliva Court, St Jean Road, Quatre 
Bornes, Mauritius is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has never operated and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies within 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Date: 21st February 2018.

Dr Vasant Kumar BUNWAREE
Company Director 

(Rec. No. 16/475293)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Cambridge 
Online Support, a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence Company, having its registered office at 
C/o NWT (Mauritius) Limited, 6/7th Floor, Dias 
Pier Building, Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan, Port 
Louis 11307, Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company, 
Lamplighter Limited, a Global Business 
Company Category 1, having its registered 
office at C/o Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited, 
6th Floor, Tower 1, NeXTeracom Building, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 13th of March 2018.

Amicorp (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 16/475286)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Twideo Corp., 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence and 
having its Registered Office at Suite 501, St. James 
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Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has no charges inscribed against 
them.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing 
with the Registrar of Companies not more than 28 
days from date of notice (at latest 27th April 2018).

Dated this 30th March 2018.

TRUSTLINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 16/475332)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Platinum Plaza Co Ltd of Royal Road, Poste 
de Flacq, has applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 

Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
Royal Road, Poste de Flacq.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Platinum Plaza Co Ltd
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475301)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Zaiboon Naissa BERTRAND of 
Alexandre Dumas, Cite Malherbes, Curepipe, have 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the issue of a new licence of 
Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in 
respect of premises situated at Alexandre Dumas, 
Cite Malherbes, Curepipe.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Zaiboon Naissa BERTRAND
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 16/475303)

PROJECTED CESSATION OF BUSINESS

Nature of Licence Number Situation
ft

Name of Licencee Receipt No. Date of Cessation 
of Business

Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic products - on and off

4400838388 St Jean Road, 
Quatre Bomes

Yewe Chong Yan 
Muk

16/475277 31.12.2018
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' TO THE MEMBERS OF ISLAND PREMIER 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of ISLAND PREMIER FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD (the 
"Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017 and the statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies, as set out on pages 13 to 34.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view of 
the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2017 and of its financial performance and cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and 
comply with the Mauritius Companies Act 2001.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors' 
Report and Secretary's Report. The other information does not include the financial statements and 
our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard.

Randall, isa member of Harker Randall Internaltional with member firms worldwide. Parker Randall international refers to the. networKof 
'jaSeperiderif member firms of Parker Randall:International Limited, each of which is a seperate and independent legal entity. Parker Randall 

i —t —   j-4.. /sC tnftnn firms rtnrt hi tcineKC ndvkAfs . ■ / '

mailto:infomu@parken-andall.com
http://www.mu.parkerrandall.com
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' TO THE MEMBERS OF ISLAND PREMIER 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD

Report on the Financial Statements (Continued)

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view 
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the 
requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, and for such internal control as the directors 
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. ’

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements > ,

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, , intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. -

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBER OF ISLAND PREMIER FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE LTD

Report on the Financial Statements (Continued)

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.

Other Matter
This report is made solely to the Company's member in accordance with Section 205 of the Mauritian 
Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's 
member, those matters that we are required to state to them in an auditors' report and for no other 
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone 
other than the Company and the Company's members, for our audit work, for this report, or fpr the 
opinions we have formed.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ’
The Mauritian Companies Act 2001 requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to 
you on the following matters. We confirm that

(a) We have no relationship with or interests in the Company other than in our capacity as auditors;
(b) We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required; and
(c) In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as appears

Parker Randall
Chartered A ccountanls

Port Louis, Mauritius.
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ISLAND PREMIER FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 13

Notes______ 2017 2016
Rs. Rs.

Turnover 1,520,446,159 1,928,876,847
Cost of sales
Profit from foreign currency dealings
Other income
Administrative and selling expenses
Profit before finance cost and taxation
Finance cost

5 (1,513,792,461) (1,908,118,094)
6,653,698 20,758,753

6 5351,231 282,362
7 (11,310,672) (11,843,660)

1,194,257 9,197,455
9 (7,748,404) (3,200,493)

(LossJ/profit before taxation
Taxation
(Loss)/profit after taxation for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year

(6,554,147) 5,996,962
10 __________ -_________ (301,009)

(6,554,147) 5,695,953

(6,554,147) 5,695,953

The notes on pages 17 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.
» j--------a 1,4;t-Are' ponnrf nn nacres 10 to 12.
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ISLAND PREMIER FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2017 14

Notes 2017 2016

Non-current assets
Property,plant and equipment 11 1,595,800 1,888,937
Deferred tax asset 10 81,545 81,545

Total non-current assets 1,677,345 1,970,482

Current assets
Investment in financial assets 12 8,191,758 16,277,373
Inventories 13 6,770,039 12,374,179

Trade and other receivables IS 81,385,775 114,324,961
Cash and cash equivalents 14 1,677,327 89,872,786

Total current assets 98,024,899 232,849,299

TOTAL ASSETS 99,702,244 234,819,781

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stated capital 16 36,500,000 36,500,000
(Accumulated losses)/retained earnings (6,196,025) 358,122

30,303,975 36,858,122

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Borrowings 18 32,173,948 97,723,072
Trade and other payables 17 37,224,321 100,238,587

Total current liabilites 69,398,269 197,961,659

Total liabilites 69,398,269 197,961,659

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 99,702,244 234,819,781

?n 62 FEB 201SApproved by the board and authorised for issu

DirectorDirectorManaging Director

The notes on pages 17 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements. 
Independent Auditors' Report on pages 10 to 12.
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ISLAND PREMIER FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 _______________________________ _______________15

(Accumulated
Share 

capital 
Rs.

lossesj/retained 
earnings TOTAL

Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 01 July 2016 36300,000 358,122 36,858,122

Loss for the year and total comprehensive loss
Balance as at 30 June 2017 36,500,000

(6,554,147) (6,554,147)
(6,196,025) 30303,975

Balance as at 01 July 2015 36,500,000 (5337,831) 31,162,169

Profit for the year and total comprehensive income ______ -
Balance as at 30 June 2016 36,500,000

______ 5,695,953 5,695,953
358,122 36,858,122

The notes on pages 17 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Tndeuendent Auditors' Report on pages 10 to 12.
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ISLAND PREMIER FOREIGN EXCHANGE LTD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 ______ 16

2017________ 2016
Rs. Rs.

Cash flows from operating activities «

(Loss)/profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Interest expense
Interest income
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes

(6,554,147) 5,996,962

509,402 512,165
3,187,410 1,110,278

(83,976) (246,862)
(2,941311) 7372,543

Movements in working capital:
Decrease in inventories
Decrease in other receivables
Decrease in trade and other payables 
Net cash in operations

5,604,140 3,155,131
32,939,186 61,837,658

(63,014366) (95,704,348)
(27/412,251) (23339,016)

Interest paid
Taxation paid
Net cash used in operating activities

(3,187,410) (1,110,278) ,
(282,102) _________ -

(30381,763) (24,449394)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Acquisition of treasury bills
Proceeds from redemption of treasury bills
Net cash generated from/( used in) investing activities

(216,265) (707,016)
(15,914385) (24384376)

24,000,000 16,191,983
7,869350 (8399,909)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds of borrowings
Repayment of finance lease
Net cash generated from financing activities

29,068,293 17,589,122
(83,993) (60,404)

28,984300 17,528,718

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,971387 (15320,485)

Cash and bank balances at start
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances at end of the year

(7,766,293) 8,355,201
5,971387 (15,820,485)

(1,794,406) (7,465,284)

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash and bank balances
Bank overdraft
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

1,677327 89,872,786
(3,471,733) (97,639,079)
(1,794,406) (7,766,293)

The notes on pages 17 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.
* " ------------mu 10

(Rec. No. 16/475304)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Century Banking Corporation Ltd, the “Bank”, and its 
subsidiaries, together referred to as the “Group”, set out on pages 47 to 108 which comprise the 
consolidated statements of financial position as at December 31,2017, and the consolidated statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, 
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated 
financial statements, including a summary-of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the Group and the Bank as at December 31, 2017, its financial performance and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs) and comply with the requirements of the Companies Act 2001.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS and interpretation 
adopted by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB), except for the standard applicable 
to IAS 17 ‘Leases’. The Group and the Bank has adopted FAS 8 ‘Ijarah and Ijarah Muntahia 
Bittamleek’ issued by the Accounting and Auditing Organisation for Islamic Financial Institution 
(AAOIF1) which is different from IAS 17 ‘Leases’ prescribed under International Accounting 
Standards. Section 20 of the Guidelines for Institution conducting Islamic Banking Business, issued 
by the Bank of Mauritius, the Group and the Bank are required to adopt FAS whenever the accounting 
treatment prescribed by the latter conflicts with IFRS.

The accounting treatment of such contracts under FAS 8 ‘Ijarah and Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek’ is 
different from the accounting treatment under IAS 17 ‘Leases’. FAS 8 requires that the asset under 
the Ijarah and Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek be treated as an asset of the Bank and depreciated 
accordingly. At the end of the contract the asset is then transferred to the customer and a sale of the 
asset is recorded. Rental received by the Bank during the contract term is recognised as an income in 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The Bank has applied FAS 8 principles 
for the accounting of ‘Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek’ in line with Section 20 of the Guideline for 
Institution conducting Islamic Banking Business. The usage of FAS 8 issued AAOIFI is also 
permitted as the Mauritian Companies Act Section 212 (6).

BulMruj, nefailonAhipA,. vafua
level 4, Sharon House, Sir William Newton st. 11328 Port louis. Mauritius | t: 21069 21 | www.mcmilianwoods-niu.com | inWmcmillanwoods-mu.com 

In |f: McMillanWoods Mauritius

http://www.mcmilianwoods-niu.com
mu.com


1486 The Mauritius Government Gazette

41

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Basis for Opinion

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities utider those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in 
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in 
Mauritius, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significant in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context 
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

KEY AUDIT MATTER HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT MATTER

1) Deferred tax:
As disclosed in note 18, the Group has 
recognised deferred tax asset in respect 
of the bank and its subsidiary to the 
extent that it is probable that historical 
tax losses will be realised. This 
requires the directors' judgement in 
estimating future taxable income and is 
accordingly a key audit matter.

There was involvement of tax specialists to evaluate the 
recognition and measurement of the cunent and deferred 
tax assets and liabilities. This include:

Evaluating the directors' assessment of the estimated 
manner in which the timing differences, including the 
recoverability of the deferred tax assets, would be 
realised by comparing this to evidence obtained in respect 
of other areas of the audit, including cash flow forecasts, 
minutes of directors meetings and our knowledge of the 
business.

Challenging the assumptions made by the directors for 
uncertain current and deferred tax positions to assess 
whether appropriate current and deferred tax provisions 
have been recognised and are based on the most probable 
outcome.

Based on the procedures performed and information 
available, we found the tax balances recorded and the 
disclosures thereof to be appropriate.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

KEY AUDIT MATTER HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT MATTER

2) Impairment assessment:
As at 31 December 2017, Murabaha 
receivables represent 52.4% of the total 
assets of the Group. The impairment 
allowances of Murabaha receivables and 
other receivables which include portfolio 
and specific impairment allowances, 
were estimated by the management 
through the application of judgment and 
use of subjective assumptions.

A material portion of the impairment 
allowances is calculated based on 
historical data which give rise to certain 
degree of estimation uncertainty. Due to 
the significance of Murabaha receivables 
and the corresponding uncertainty 
inherent in such an estimate, this is a key 
area in the preparation of the financial 
statements and accordingly a key audit 
matter.

In the current year audit, we continued to pay particular 
attention to the impairment assessment methodologies, 
focusing specifically on potential impact ofchanging inputs 
and assumptions, including the updates of observed default 
rates to derive probability of defaults. In addition, we also 
focused on individually significant exposures that either 
continued to be, have become, or were at risk of being 
individually impaired.

Our audit procedures included the assessment of controls 
over the approval, recording and monitoring of Murabaha 
receivables, and evaluating the methodologies, inputs and 
assumptions used by the Group in calculating the portfolio 
impairment allowance and individual impairment 
allowance.

For portfol io impairment assessment, we compared the rates 
used to that of the Bank of Mauritius guidelines. For a 
sample of exposures that were subject to an individual 
impairment assessment, we specifically reviewed the 
Group’s assumptions on the expected future cash flows, 
including the value of realisable collaterals based on 
available market information. We increased the extent of 
our samples to certain counterparties whose businesses were 
in higher risk industries as identified by the management. In 
some cases of impairment allowances, we formed a 
different view from that of management. In our view, these 
differences were within a reasonable range of outcomes in 
the context of overall Murabaha receivables, other 
receivables and the uncertainties disclosed in the financial 
statements or the estimated effects were not material for the 
purpose of current year’s financial statements. We also 
assessed whether the financial statement disclosures 
appropriately reflect the Group’s exposure to credit risk.

abating, va£u&
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD (CONTINUED)______________

Other Matter

This report is made solely to the members of Century Banking Corporation Ltd as a body, in 
accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that 
we might state to the Group’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s 
report and for no other purpose. We do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the 
Group’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
Directors’ Report, Corporate Governance Report and the Sharia Advisory Report as required by the 
Companies Act and the Banking Act of Mauritius, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s 
report. The other information does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained that we obtained prior to 
the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 
2001. They are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether 
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the 
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intends to liquidate 
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control. Evaluate the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the directors.

> Conclude on the appropriateness of the director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of thfe consolidated financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represents the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

> Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entity 
or business activity to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Companies Act 2001

We have no relationship with or interests in the Group other than in our capacity as auditors and 
dealings in the ordinary course of business.

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Group as far as it appears from our 
examination of those records.

Banking Act 2004

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a consistent basis and are 
complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and 
guidelines of the Bank of Mauritius.

The explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the Bank were 
satisfactory.

Financial Reporting Act 2004

The directors are responsible for preparing the corporate governance report.

Our responsibility is to report on the extent of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance 
(the “code”) as disclosed in the annual report and on whether, the disclosure with the requirements of 
the Code.
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46

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CENTURY BANKING CORPORATION LTD (CONTINUED)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

In our opinion, the disclosure in the corporate governance report is consistent with the requirements 
of the Code except for section 2,2.3 requires that the Board consists of at least two executive directors. 
The Bank had only one executive director as at 31 December 2017.

McMillan Woods
Level 4, Sharon House, 
Sir William Newton Street 
Port Louis, Mauritius.

Shareef Ramjan FCCA
Licensed by FRC

Date; 2 6 MAR 2018



Century Banking Corporation Ltd

Statement of financial position 
As at 31 December 2017

Note

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Murabaha receivables
Trade and other receivables
Property and equipment
Receivables with related companies
Investments in subsidiaries
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Deferred tax asset
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital 14(a)
Share application monies
Accumulated losses
Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests 23
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Current tax liabilities
Trade and other payables IS
Mudarabah investment accounts and demand deposits 16
Provisions I -j
Special charity account fund 25
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

These financial statements have been approved by the Board on 2 6 MAR 2018
and signed on its behalf by:

Mr Pkengpliian Ladgumneid
Director

The notes on pages 52 to 108 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
Auditors' report on pages 40 to 46
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The Group
2017

The Group
2016

The Group
2015

The Bank
2017

The Bank
2016

The Bank
2015

MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR

88,014,628 421,472,790 42,090,353 87,113,063 420,363,089 40,992,457
181,569,762 - 153,960,811 151,410,931 181,569,762 153,960,811 151,410,931
12,550,729 46,190,527 9,333,360 12,488329 46,192,195 9,327,893
44,839378 22,218,652 27,313,294 44,839378 22,218,652 27,313,294

- - - 1,140317 600,317 296,822
- - - 14,900,000 14,900,000 14.900,000

1,808,096 1,620,085 1,717,826 - - -
17,673,978 19,733,092 21,361,066 17,445,491 19,498,567 20,742,351

346,456,571 665.195,957 253,226,830 359,496340 677,733,631 264,983,748

435,102,000 380,907,000 345,227,000 435,102,000 380,907.000 345,227,000
- 54,195,000 - - 54,195,000 -

(186,983311) (180,400,556) (173,004,775) (181,693,400) (176,051,171) (168,940,762)
248,118,789

132,067
254,701,444 

364,012
172,222,225

645,275
253,408,600 259,050,829 176,286,238

248,250,856 255,065,456 172,867,500 253,408,600 259,050,829 176.286.238

- 64,944 64,944 - 64.944 64,944
3,483,580 8,657,123 5,326,070 5,015,505 10,859,424 6,902,289

72,116,315 378,930,178 52,768,693 78,466315 385,280,178 59,530,654
22,417,065 22,319,309 22,189,884 22,417,065 22,319,309 22,189,884

188,755 158,947 9,739 188,755 158,947 9,739
98,205,715 410,130,501 80,359,330 106,087,640 418.682,802 88.697,510

346,456,571 665,195,957 253226.830 359,496,240 677,733,631 264,983,748

Dr Muniruddeen Lallmahomood
Chief Executive Officer

Mr Shakil Moollan 
Director
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Century Banking Corporation Ltd

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Income

Murabaha financing
Ijarah financing
Income attributable to investment account holders
Net investment income

Net trading income
Net fees and commission income
Fair value gain on financial assets through profit or loss 
Investment income
Total operating income

Allowance for credit impairment
Net operating income

Personnel expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Other operating expenses
Total operating expenses

Loss before income tax

Tax expense
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Loss for the year attributable to:

Owners of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive loss attributable to:

Owners of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

The notes on pages 52 to 108 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
Auditors' report on pages 40 to 46
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Notes

19
20

21

18

(6,614,600)

The Group 
2017

The Group 
2016

The Group
2015

The Bank
2017

The Bank
2016

The Bank
2015

MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR

12304309 10,452.812 10,533,429 12304309 10,452,312 10,533,429
23449.722 8,283.999 7,406,091 23,249,722 8,283.999 7.406.091
35,554,031 18,736,811 17.939,520 35,554,031 18,736,811 17,939,520
(3,072,798) (2,220.780) (1.505,964) (3376,798) „ (2.531,398) (1.826,018)
32,481433 16,516,031 16,433,556 32,177333 16.205,413 16,113.502

840,446 11.808,275 3,717,565 840,446 11,558,531 3,717,565
861,711 981.165 1,711,250 861,711 951,052 1,711,250
188,011 - - - -
41,668 52,472 58,318 - •

34,413,069 29,357.943 21.920,689 33,879390 28,714.996 21,542,317
(97,756) (129,425) (19.229,211) (97,756). (129.425) (19.229,211)

34315313 29,228,518 2,691,478 33,781,634 28.585,571 2.313,106
14,867,034 14.788,995 15,096,513 14,867,034 14,614,650 15,043,544
10324,044 8.273,795 9,492,908 10324,044 8.273,795 9.492.908
13,779,721 11.696,316 13,452,000 12,279,709 11.563,751 12,657,067
38,870,799 34,759,106 38,041,421 37370,787 34,452,196 37,193.519
(4,555,486) (5.530,588) (35,349.943) (3,589,153) (5,866,625) (34,880,413)
(2,059,114) (1,627,974) 243,156 (2,053,076) (1,243,784) 243,156
(6,614,600) (7,158,562) (35,106,787) (5,642329) (7.110,409) (34,637.257)

 (7358.562) (35,|06,78?) (5,642,229) (7J 10.409) (34,637,257)

(6,613,932)
(668)

(7.172,574)
14,012

(35,058,395)
(48,392)

(5,642,229) (7.110,409) (34,637.257)
(6,614,600) (7,158,562) (35,106.787) (5,642,229) (7.110,409) (34,637.257)
(6,613,932)

(668)
(7,172,574)

14,012
(35,058,395)

(48,392)
(5,642429) (7.110,409) (34,637,257)

(6.614,6002  (7,158,562) (35,106,787) (5,642,229) (7,110,409) (34,637.257)

7
 April 2018 
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Century Banking Corporation Ltd 49

Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2017

The Group

Share capital

Share 
application 

monies
Accumulated 

losses

Non­
controlling 

interests Total
MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR

Balance at 01 January 2015 344,602,000 (137,891,109) 2,568,396 209,279,287

Issue of ordinary shares 625,000 - 625,000
Redemption of the partial interst - - (55,271) (1,874,729) (1,930,000)
Transactions with owners 625,000 - (55,271) (1,874,729) (1,305,000)

Loss for the year - - (35,058,395) (48,392) (35,106,787)

Other comprehensive income: - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (35,058,395) (48,392) (35,106,787)

Balance at 31 December 2015 345,227,000 - (173,004,775) 645,275 172,867,500

Balance at 01 January 2016 345,227,000 (173,004,775) 645,275 172,867,500

Issue of ordinary shares 35,680,000 - 35,680,000
share application monies - 54,195,000 - - 54,195,000
Dilution of interests - - (104,726) 104,726 -
Consolidation adjustment - - (118,481) - (118,481)
Redemption of minority shareholder - - - (400,001) (400,001)
Transactions with owners 35,680,000 54,195,000 (223,207) (295,275) 89,356,518

Loss for the year - - (7,172,574) 14,012 (7,158,562)

Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (7,172,574) 14,012 (7,158,562)

Balance at 31 December 2016 380,907,000 54,195,000 (180,400,556) 364,012 255,065,456

Balance at 01 January 2017 380,907,000 54,195,000 (180,400,556) 364,012 255,065,456

Issue of ordinary shares 54,195,000 (54,195,000)
Dilution of interests - - 31,277 (31,277)
Redemption of minority shareholder - - - (200,000) (200,000)
Transactions with owners 54,195,000 (54,195,000) 31,277 (231,277) (200,000)

Loss for the year - - (6,613,932) (668) (6,614,600)

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (6,613,932) (668) (6,614,600)

Balance at 31 December 2017 435,102,000 - (186,983,211) 132,067 248,250,856

The notes on pages 52 to 108 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
Auditors' report on pages 40 to 46
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50Century Banking Corporation Ltd

Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2017

The Bank

Share 
capital

Share application 
monies

Accumulated 
losses Total

MUR MUR MUR MUR

Balance at 01 January’ 2015 344,602,000 (134,303,505) 210,298,495

Issue of ordinary shares 625,000 625,000
Share application monies converted into ordinary shares -
Transactions with owners 625,000 - - 625,000

Loss for the year (34,637,257) (34,637,257)

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the vear - - (34,637,257) (34,637,257)

Balance at 31 December 2015 345,227,000 (168,940,762) 176,286.238

Balance at 01 January’ 2016 345,227,000 (168,940,762) 176,286,238

Share application monies - 54,195,000 54,195,000
Issue of ordinary shares 35,680,000 - - 35,680,000
Transactions with owners 35,680,000 54,195,000 - 89,875,000

Loss for the year - - (7,110,409) (7,110,409)

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (7,110,409) (7,110,409)

Balance at 31 December 2016 380,907,000 54,195,000 (176,051,171) 259,050,829

Balance at 01 January 2017 380,907,000 54,195,000 (176,051,171) 259,050,829

Share application monies - (54,195,000) - (54,195,000)
Issue of ordinary shares 54,195,000 - - 54,195,000
Transactions with ow ners 54,195,000 (54,195,000) - -

Loss for the year - - (5,642,229) (5,642,229)

Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (5,642,229) (5,642,229)

Balance at 31 December 2017 435,102,000 - (181,693,400) = 253,408,600

The notes on pages 52 to 108 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
Auditors' report on pages 40 to 46



(Rec. N
o. 16/475324)

Century Banking Corporation Ltd

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:
Net foreign exchange gains
Profit on disposal
Provisions
Net (gain)/ loss on fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Depreciation and amortisation
Changes in:

Receivables and prepayments
Receivables from related companies
Special charity account fund
Trade and other payables
Murabaha financing
Mudabarah investment accounts and demand deposits
Tax paid
Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of equipment
Proceeds from sales of securities
Proceeds from disposal of Ijarah assets
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Share application monies
Redemption of shares non-controlling interests
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, at start of the year
Effect of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, at end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash in hand and balances with banks

The notes on pages 52 to 108 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
Auditors' report on pages 40 to 46
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The Group 
2017

The Group
2016 The Group

2015
The Bunk

2017
The Bank
2016

The Bank
2015

MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR MUR

(4,555,486) (5,530,588) (35,349,943) (3,589,153) (5,866,625) (34,880,413)

- (118,477) (887.717) - 3 (887.717)
(142,538) (155,283) - (142,538) (125,170) -
97,756 129,425 19,229,211 97,756 129.425 19,229,211

(188,011) (247,690) 310,159 - - -
10,224,044 8,273,795 9,492,908 10,224,044 8,273,795 9.492,908
5,435,765 2,351,182 (7,205,382) 6,590,109 2,411,428 (7,046.011)

33,639,798 (36,857,167) (1,270,869) 33,703,966 (36,864,302) (1,339,971)
- - 5,007,240 (540,000) (303,495) 4,856,880

29,808 149,209 9,739 29,808 149,208 9,739
(5,173,543) 3,331,053 (792,088) (5,843,919) 3,957,135 (710,225)

(27,608,951) (2,549,880) (35,343,642) (27,608,951) (2,549,880) (35,343,642)
(306,813,863) 326,161,485 41,014,554 (306,813,863) 325.749,524 41,354,525
(300,490,986) 292,585,882 1,419,552 (300,482,850) 292.549,618 1,781,295

(64,944) - - (64,944) -
(300,555,930) 292,585,882 1,419,552 (300,547,794) 292,549,618 1.781,295

(34,747,492) (4,062,489) (16,694,117) (34,747,492) (4,062,489) (16,694,117)- 375,544
2,045,260 1,008,500 2,045,260 1,008,503(32,702,232) (2,678,445) (16,694,117) (32,702,232) (3,053,986) (16,694,117)

- 54,195,000 54,195,000(200,000) (400,000) (1,930,000) -- 35,680,000 625,000 35,680,000 625,000. (200,000) 89,475,000 (1,305,000) 89,875,000 625,000
(333,458,162) 379,382,437 (16,579,565) (333,250,026) 379,370.632 (14.287,822)421,472,790 42,090,353 57,782,201 420363,089 40,992,457 54.392,562- - 887,717 - 887.717 88,014,628 421,472,790 42.090,353 87,113,063 420.363,089 40.992.457

88,014,628 421,472,790 42.090,353 87,113,063 420,363,089 40,992.457

The M
auritius G

overnm
ent G

azette



7 April 2018 1497

BANK OF MAURITIUS 
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AS AT END JANUARY 2018

January 2018
Rupees

December 2017 
Rupees

ASSETS
Foreign Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Balances and Placements 
Interest Receivable
Other Investments

40,720,994,014
155,073,467,005

431,165,200
790,471,096 

197,016,097,315

44,084,474,025
154,913,548,437 

361,745,720 
819,084,933 

200,178,853,115

Domestic Assets:
Loans and Advances
Investment in Government Securities
Computer Software
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Currency in Circulation

Demand Deposits:
Government
Banks
Other Financial Institutions
Others

Bank of Mauritius Securities
Provisions
Employee Benefits
Other Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Stated Capital
Reserves

TOTAL CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Total Comprehensive Income

TOTAL LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND RESERVES

20 February 2018

4,305,667,672
652,122,096

40,168,541
1,941,052,004

_______ 755,265,463
7,694,275,776

204,710,373,091

4,307,657,043
653,229,728

40,168,541
1,936,302,202 

_______ 604,786,575
7,542,144,089

207,720,997,204

37,373,167,273 38,948,607,775

77,945,036,011 77,665,169,158

13,752,836,515 14,615,213,057
63,261,688,726 62,147,509,594

283,765,224 331,108,579
646,745,546 571,337,928

59,771,223,201
100,000,000

1,098,465,588
16,395,142,370

192,683,034,443

57,068,438,280
100,000,000

1,098,465,588
16,400,592,442

191,281,273,247

2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
16,897,107,925 16,897,107,925

18,897,107,925 18,897,107,925

(6,869,769,277) (2,457,383,968)

204,710,373,091 207,720,997,204

(Rec. No. 16/475335)
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LA PRUDENCE LEASING FINANCE CO. LTD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

ASSETS

2017

Rs

2016 Restated Rs 2015 Restated RsCash and cash equivalents 236,605,758 270,406,419 97,583.562Other financial assets 60,133,893 28,529,177 54,456.425Finance leases to customers 1,286,779,988 1,154,048,498 1,062,552.082Intangible assets 402,480 559,719 659,865Property, plant and equipment 119,702,918 70,448,725 54,302,247Other assets 16,247,282 22,686,951 11,144,964Current income tax assets 128,758 -Deferred income tax assets 2,757,267 3,382,952 3,929,218
Total assets 1,722,629,586 1,546,191,199 1,284,628,363

LIABILITIESDeposits from customers 1,336,701,272 1,192,711,029 864,081.697Other borrowed funds 42,991,524 65.633,561 113,719,733Current income tax liabilities 369,471 - 289.277Other liabilities 95,484,869 49,489,333 65,599.757
Total liabilities 1,475,547,136 1,307,833,923 1,043,690,464

Shareholder's equityShare capital 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000.000Statutory reserve 18,354,285 17,045,509 15,632,602General banking reserves - - -Retained earnings 28.728.165 21.311.767 25.305.297
Total equity 247.082,450 238.357.276 240.937.899
Total equity and liabilities 1,722,629,586 1,546,191,199 1,284,628.363Authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2018 and signed on its behalf by: SD SD SDMr. Clement Yue-Chi-Ming MANAGING DIRECTOR Mr. Mushtaq Oosman CHAIRMAN Mr. Max Tony Kim Tow Fon Sing NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
IndependentAuditors Report on the summary financial statements 
To the members of La Prudence Leasing Finance Co, Ltd.

OpinionIn our opinion, the summary financial statements derived from the audited financial statements of La Prudence Leasing Finance Co. Ltd. for the yearended 31 December 2017 are consistent, in all material respects, with those financial statements, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking Act 2004.
Summary Financial StatementsThe accompanying summary financial statements, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, are derived from the audited financial statements of La Prudence Leasing Finance Co. Ltd. (the 'Company') for the year ended 31 December 2017. We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those financial statements in our report dated 29 March 2018. Those financial statements, and the summary financial statements, do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the date of our report on those financial statements.The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by International Financial Reporting Standards. Reading the summary financial statements, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the audited financial statements of La Prudence Leasing Finance Co. Ltd.
Management's Responsibility for the Summary Financial StatementsManagement is responsible for the preparation of a summary of the audited financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking Act 2004.
Auditor's ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the summary financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in accordance with International Standard bn Auditing (ISA) 810 (Revised). "Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements.1’ (continued on page 2, right hand side)

PRUDENCE
LEASING

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 2017 2016 2015Restated Restated

Rs Rs RsInterest income 104,731,848 95,459,922 85,011,693Interest expense (59,478,897) (57,770,737) (51,927,112)
Net interest income 45,252,951 37,689,185 33,084,581Operating lease rentals 19,145,884 15,500,131 6,164,930Fee and commission income 5,495,293 4,171,731 3,279,460Other Income 526,141 545,511 317,216Net foreign exchange gain 274,027 2.864.091 4,292.620
Operating income 70,694.296 60,770,649 47,138,807Loss incurred on repossessed finance lease 923,580 7,198,263 -Net impairment loss on financial assets 10,300,726 2,845,928 (4,651,718)Personnel expenses 22,697,076 16.252,596 17,709,425Operating lease expenses 1,467,670 1,234,663 1,177,447Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14,799,136 14,467,687 4,912,573Amortisation of intangible assets 213,239 246,678 69,982Other expenses 9,361,095 7.505,882 10,438,840

59,762.522 49,751.697 29,656,549
Profit before tax 10,931,774 11,018,952 17,482,258Income tax expense (2,206,600) (1,599,575) (3,579,066)
Profitf(Loss) and total comprehensive
incomef(loss) for the year, net of tax 8,725,174 9,419.377 13,903,192
Earningsf(loss) per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share _ 0.44 0.47 0.70
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017General banking Retained reserve earningsShare Statutory capital reserve TotalBalance at 1 January 2015- Rs Rs Rs Rs RsAs previously reported 200,600,00013,415,171 . 12,739,853 226,155,024Restatement - 131,952 - 747.731 879 683Balance at 1 January 2015 - 200,000,00013,547,123 - 13,487,584 227,034707As restatedComprehensive incomeProfit and total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax-As previously reported - - - 17,827,620 17,827,620Restatement - - - (3,924,428) (3.924,428;Total comprehensive income forthe year, net of tax-As restated - - -(13,903.192) 13.903 192Transactions with ownersTransfer to statutory reserve-As previously reported - 2,674,143 - (2,674,143)Restatement - (588.664) - 588.664Transfer to statutory reserve-As restated 2,085,479 - (2.085,479)Movement in general provision-As previously reported - - 4,230,833 (4,230,833)Restatement - - (4,230,833) 4,230,833Movement in general provision -As restated - - . - .Balance at 31 December 2015-As previously reported 200,000,000 16,089,314 4,230,833 23,662,497 243,982,644Restatement - (456,712) (4,230,833) 1.642.800 (3044 745Balance at 31 December 2015-As restated ' 200.000.000 15,632.602 - 25.305.297 240.937.899Comprehensive incomeProfit and total comprehensive income income for the year.net of tax-As previously reported - - . 8,771,703 8,771,703Restatement - - . 647.674 647 674Total comprehensive income for the year,net of tax-As restated - - - 9,419,377 9 419 377Transaction with ownersDividend declared - - - (12,000,000)(12,000.000)Transfer to statutory reserve-As previously reported - 1,315,756 - (315,756)Restatement - 97,151 - (97,151)Transfer to statutory reserve as restated .. 1,412,907 - (1,412,907)Movement in general reserve-As previously reported . . (847,965) 847,965Restatement . . 847.965 1847.965)Movement in general reserve- as restated .....Balance at 31 December 2016-As previously reported 200,000,000 17,405,070 3,382.868 19,966,409 240,754,347Restatement - (359,561) (3,382,868) 1,345,358 (2,397,071

year.net
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LA PRUDENCE LEASING FINANCE CO. LTD
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017GeneralShare Statutory Banking Retained Totalcapital reserve reserve earnings equity
Balance at 31 December 2016-
As restated 200.000 000 17 045 609 - 21.311.767 238.357.276

PRUDENCE
LEASING

Independent Auditor's Report

To the members of
La Prudence Leasing Finance Co. Ltd (Continued)

Other matterThis report has been prepared solely for the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001.Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to the latter in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Companies Act 2001

We have no relationship with or interests in the Company other than in our capacities as auditors, tax advisors and in dealings in the ordinary course of business.We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from our examination of those records.
Banking Act 2004In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a ‘ consistent basis and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and guidelines of the Bank of Mauritius. The explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the Company were satisfactory.
Financial Reporting Act 2004The directors are responsible for preparing the Corporate Governance report. Our responsibility is to report on the extent of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance (the 'Code') as disclosed in the annual report and whether the disclosure is consistent with the requirements of the Code. In our opinion, the disclosures in the Corporate Governance report are consistent with the requirements of the Code.
ERNST & YOUNG
Ebene, 
Mauritius

PATRICK NG TSEUNG, A.C.A.
Licensed by FRC

29 March 2018

Comprehensive incomeProfit and total comprehensive income forthe year, net of tax - - - 8.725,174 8,725,174
Total comprehensive income for the
year, net of tax - - - 8,725,174 8,725.174
Transactions with ownersDividend declared - ....Transfer to statutory reserve - 1,308,776 - (1,308,776)Movement in general reserve - ....Balance at 31 December 2017 200,000,000 18.354.285 - 28.728.165 247.082,450
Statutory reserveThe Banking Act 2004 requires the Company to maintain a statutory reserve, wherein 15% of its profit for the year is required to be transferred from retained earnings, until such time that the statutory reserve will equal the Company's share capital.Genera/ banking reserve
The general banking reserve relates to amount set aside for future losses and other unforeseen risks on the finance lease portfolio.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20172017 2016 2015Restated RestatedRs Rs RsCash flows from operating activitiesProfit before income tax 10,931,773 11,018,952 17,482,258Adjustments for items not involving movement of cash:Loss incurred on repossessed finance lease 923,580 7,198,263Net impairment loss on Financial assets 10,300,726 2,845,928 (4,651,718)Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14,799,136 14,467,687 4,912,573Amortisation of intangible assets 213,239 246,678 69,982Profit on disposal of Property, plant and equipment (385,814) (405,561) (338,653)Interest income - cash and cash equivalents (1,279,606) (1,361,853) (2,104,288)Interest income - fixed deposits (4,155,974) (2,037,869) (4,009,875)Unrealised foreign exchange gain on leases andborrowed funds (274,027) (2,320,761) (2,895,315)Interest expense 57,934,632 54,123,083 (51,980,888)Interest income on finance leases (99,296,268) (92,060,200) (78,897,530)(10,288,603) (8,285,653) (122,413,454)Changes in operating assets and liabilitiesFinance leases granted (601,364,990) (517,803,063) (470,325,170)Repayments of finance leases 433,525,779 432,537,562 332,249,475Interest income on finance leases 99,115,845 92,060,200 78,897,530Otherassets 6,439,669 (11,541,987) (5,152,842)Other liabilities 45,995,535 (16,110,425) (31,386,607)Net cash generated used in operations (26,576,765) (29,143,366) (217,251,386)Income tax paid (1,082,686) (1,249,254) (1,684,245)Net cash used in operating activities (27,659,451) (30,392,620) (218,935,631)
Cash flows from investing activitiesAcquisition of intangible assets (56,000) (146,532) (538,576)Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment (71,929,464) (36.555,130) (46,961,255)Interest received on cash and cash equivalents 4,034,218 1,164,894 6,114,163)Investment in other financial assets (29,977,600) 27,965,117 21,130,125Disposal proceeds from property, plant and equipment 8,261,949________ 3,162,131___________ 2,759,856Net cash used in investing activities (89,666,897)_______ (4,409,520) (17,495,687)Cash flows from financing activitiesDeposits repaid (221,083,516) (128,281,200) (258,036,334)Deposits received 352,148,442 454,067,981 437,463,114Loans received 20,000,000 . 50,000,000Loans repaid (42,828,549) (47,339,069) (52,182,929)Interest paid (24,128,698) (58,279,386) 85,828,043Dividends paid ________________ (12,000,000)___________________ -Net cash generated from financing activities 84,107,679 208,168,326 263,071,894Net change in cash and cash equivalents (33,218,669) 173,366,186 26,640,576Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 270,406,419 97,583,562 71,206,326Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (581,992) ________ (543,330)___________(263,340)Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 236,605,758 270,406,419__________97,583,562

(Rec. No. 16/475348)
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SBM BANK (MAURITIUS) LTD
ABRIDGED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

■ RESULTS t v

SBM Bank (Mauritius) lid ('the Bonk') is pleased to present its abridged audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017. The audited financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.
Operating Results
Despite difficult operating conditions marked by persistent excess liquidity, the performance of the Bonk improved in 2017 as compared to the previous year. Operating income increased by 16.21% from MUR 6,146 million m 2016 to MUR 7,143 million. Profit aftertax for the year ended 31 December 2017 increased to MUR 2,611 million comparedto MUR 2,209 million Tor previous year. This represents an increase of 18.23% compared to the financial year 2016. The higher profits were mainly driven by higher interest income from Segment B loans and advances, higher gains in dealings tn financial instruments mitigated by slightly higher credit impairment charges, a full year amortisation of the software following going live of IT systems in September 2016 ana an increase in personnel costs. Interest income amounted to MUR 6,650 million for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: MUR 5,937 million) of which interest on loans and advances to non-bank customers amounted to MUR 5,160 million (2016- MUR 4,589 million). This increase is mainly attributable to the increase in the loans disbursed to our Segment B corporate clients and a regain in domestic market share. There has been a significant increase in deposits from non-bank customers from MUR 108,302 million in December 2016 to MUR 141,606 million at December 2017, representing an increase of 30,83%. More than half of the increase is attributable to low cost deposits and interest expense only increased by MUR 247 million or by 14.65% compared to the year ended 31 December 2016. The cost of deposits improved from 159% for the year ended 31 December 2016 to 1.54% for year ended 31 December 2017. The Indian Operations suffered from impairment of a few corporate clients which ied to the increase in the Bank's net impairment loss on financial assets from MUR 717 million in 2016 to MUR 987 million in 2017. The Bank is still facing challenges with the excess liquidity in the banking system which continues to impart interest income and interest margin. Net interest margin dropped from 3.31% to 3.01% over the same period.
Non-interest income increased by 28.02% from MUR 1,892 million for the year ended 31 December 2016 to MUR 2,423 million for the year under review, mainly on account of higher income from trading of securities and dealings in financial instruments.
Non-interest expenses increased from MUR 2.568 million in December 2016 to MUR 2,984 million for the year ended 31 December 2017. This is due to higher amortisation charges of software following the new IT system which went live in September 2016 and also higher personnel costs due to salary revision for employees and increase in staff force. Cost to income ratio stood at 41.77% for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016:41.78%).
Deposits from banks and non-bank customers increased by MUR 31,422 million or 28.30% to reach MUR 142,436 million as at December 2017 from MUR 111,014 million at 31 December 2016. This increase was from a mix of both low cost savings and current accounts and foreign currency term deposits. The Bank also experienced an increase in its other borrowed funds by MUR 8,576 million which represents mainly borrowings from development financial institutions usea to disburse loans to non-bonk customers for specific approved initiatives.
The Bank's total assets grew by MUR 45,593 million or 34%, from MUR 134,091 million as at 31 December 2016 to reach MUR 179,684 million as ot 31 December 2017, mainly on account of an increase in net loans and advances of MUR 29,681 million or 41.71%, investment securities of MUR 2,740 million and loans and placements with banks of MUR 4,250 million. The Bank also maintained more funds in short term placements and nostro accounts resulting in the cash and cash equivalents balance to grow from MUR 9,424 million os at December 2016 to MUR 15,621 million as at December 2017.
CapitalThe shareholder's equity stood at MUR 18,357 million as at 31 December 2017 (2016: MUR 15,754 million). Tier 1 capital was MUR 13 624 million as at 31 December 2017 compared to MUR 10,551 million os at 31 December 2016. The capital adequacy ratio (CAR) and Tier 1 capital to risk weighted assets ratio reached 13,75% and 12.15% respectively, as at 31 December 2017. Both ratios were above the minimum regulatory requirement including the Domestic-Systemically Important Banks (D-5IBs).
OutlobkThe implementation of major public infrastructure projects, as well os on expected uptick in private sector investment, should provide some support to credit offtake in 2018. In parallel, planned initiatives by the Bank of Mauritius to absorb excess liquidity should help uphold margins. The Bank is well positioned to take advantage of opportunities arising in the external environment and sustain its market share in the domestic market with focus on improved service quality. At the same time, the Bonk expects to continue to develop its international business, expand its private wealth activities and exploit cross-selling opportunities within the Group.
Raj Dussoye 
Chid" Executive Ishwar Anoopum Goya Chairman, Audit Committee Nayen Koomar BallahChairman, G.O.S.K.

22 March 2018
•« :INpEreNDENT^DnblVSA^bRT ^<1?.

TO THE MEMBER OF SBM BANK (MAURITIUS) LTD
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We hove audited the financial statements of SBM Bank (Mauritius) Ltd (the "Bonk") set out on pages 7 to 69 which comprise Vie statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the financial statements give o true and fair view of, the financial position of the SBM Bank (Mauritius) Lid as ot 31 December 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows forthe year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 2001 and Financial Reporting Act 2004.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards ore further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We ore independent of the Bonk tn accordance with the International Shies Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Responsibilities of the Directors forthe Financial Statements
The directors ore responsible forthe preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Art 2001, Banking Act 2004 and Financial Reporting Art 2004 ond for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of fmancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
Other Information
The directors are responsible forthe other information. The other information comprises the Statement of Directors' responsibility. Report from the Company Secretary as required by the Companies Act 2001, Statement of Management’s responsibility for financial reporting, Management Discussion ond Analysis, Supplementary information as required by Bank of Mauritius and Corporate Governance Report but does not include the financial statements ana our auditor's report thereon.
•Our opinion on the financial statements does not coverthe other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appearstobe materially misstated. If. based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we condude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact We have nothing to report tn this regard.
Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole ore free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of on audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of toe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not forthe purpose of expressing on opinion on the effectiveness of toe Bonk's interna) control,
» Evaluate toe appropriateness of accounting policies used and toe reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures mode by the directors.
• Conclude on the appropriateness of toe director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting ond based on toe audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cost significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude toot o material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in toe financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as o going concern.
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whetherthe financial statements represent toe underlying transactions and events in a manner toot achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit
Other matter
This report is mode solely forthe Bonk's member in accordance with Section 205 of the Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Bank's member those matters we ore required to state to them in on auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by lew, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other toon the Bonk and toe Bank’s member, for our audit work, for this report, or for toe opinions we have formed.
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SBM BANK (MAURITIUS) LTD
__________________-t As - '■ INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE MEMBER OF SBM BANK (MAURITIUS) LTD (CONTINUED)
Report on Other Legal ond Regulatory Requirements
Companies Act 2001

We hove no relationship with or interests in the Bonk other than in our capacity as auditors, tax advisors and dealings in the ordinary course of business.
We hove obtained all the information-end expianotions we have required.
In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Bank as far os it appears from our examination of those records.
Banking Act 2004 .

In our opinion, the financial statements hove been prepared on a consistent basis ond are complete, fair and properly drown up and comply with the Bonking Act 2004 and the regulations and guidelines of the Bonk of Mauritius.
The expianotions or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the Bonk were satisfactory.
Financial Reporting Act 2004

The directors ore responsible for preparing the Corporate Governance Report. Our responsibility is to report on the extent of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance as disclosed in the annual report and whether the disclosure is consistent with the requirement of the Code.
In our opinion, the disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report ore consistent with the requirements of the Code.
ERNST & YOUNG PATRICK NG TSEUNG, A.CAEbene, Mauritius Licensed by FRC 
22 March 2018

’^STATEMENT OF FINANaAL"POSITIQN AS AT31 DECEMBER 2017 X *

31 December

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Mandatory balances with central banks 
Loons to ond placements with banks 
Derivative financial instruments
Loans ond advances to non-bonk customers 
Investment securities
Equity investments
Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits from banks
Deposits from non-bank customers
Other borrowed funds
Derivative financial instruments
Current tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Stated capital
Capital contribution
Retained earnings
Other reserves
Total equity
Total equity and liabilities

31 December
I . . 2017 -
MUR’000

179,684,002

739,926 7
141,6?5,769j
13,116,593 

^;4334,584^
405.869 j
170,9051

- 310,000
9,063,106 
7,855,520
1,128,523 
18,357:149

MUR’ 000
2016

1‘X 15,620,778 * 9,423,941
8,712,062^ 6,945,570

, .8395,860 , 4,645,911
„ - 1,356,774 165,997

100,839,231 < 71,158,114
37,150,731 34,410,974

370 4,058
* V3VS2. 2,750,051

- - ’ * 3,457,061 3,769,919
215,320
600,752

134,090,607

31 December
2015

MUR’ 000

8,978,486
6,894,736
1,208,945

144,117
68,377,264
31,079,244

370
2,779,766
2,370,391

276.767
865,953

122,976,039

2,711,364
108,302,387
4,540,509

182,406
358,908

2,240,596
118,336,170

310,000
8,063,106
6,193,747
1,187,584 

15,754,437
134,090,607

798,636
103,577,789

2,132,497
120,756
371,242

2,376,326
109,377,246

310.000
' 8,063,106
3,940,391
1,285,296
13,598,793 .

122,976,039

Approved by the Board of Directors ond authorised for issue on 22 March 2018.

Raj Dussoye 
Chief Executive

Ishwar Anoopum Gaya 
Chairman, Audit Committee

Nayen Koomar Ballah
Chairman, G.O.S.K.

SBM
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SBM BANK (MAURITIUS) LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

31 December
2017

31 December
2016

31 December
2015

MUR'000 MUR' 000 MUR' 000
Interest income 6,649,890 5,937,265 6,069,197
Interest expense (1929,6861 (1,683,162) (2,002,186)
Net interest income 4,720,204 4,254,103 4,067,011
Fee and commission income 1,023,061 996,119 971,051
Fee and commission expense (24,621) (23,367) (27,330)
Net fee and commission income  998.440 972,752 943.721
Other income
Profit arising from dealing in foreign currencies p 4S5’673 498,180 458,080
Net goin/(loss) from financial instruments r * 516538 (25,107) (2,057)
Dividend income
Net gain on sale of securities 
Other operating income

442,347
4,200

14
270,584

2,782
* " t /1,424,083' 919,620 729,403

Non-interest income  2,42X523 1,892,372 1,673,124
Operating income 7,142,727 6,146,475 5.740,135
Personnel expenses (1,435,185) (1,323,372) (1,184,869)
Depreciation and amortisation •, (648,027) (345,840) (158,991)
Other expenses ___________(900,3801) (898,960) (769,582)

-
Non-interest expense (1983,5921 (2,568,172) (2,113,442)
Profit before net impairment loss on financial assets i-- \ > *\ ’r~ 

t ' 4,159,135 3,578,303 3,626,©3
Net impairment loss on financial assets -- ----- " - (9873621 (716,742) (1,873,364)
Profit before income tax
Tax expense

3,171,873*
■(560,580)'

2,861,561
(652,949)

1,753,329
(408,801)

Profit for the year 16H293- 2,208,612 1,344.528

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Profit for the year

- 31 December ?***]
- ■■
MUR' 000 ‘ J

----- :—

31 December 2016
31 December 2015

MUR' 000
2,208,612

MUR' 000
_____ 1,344,528

Other comprehensive (loss)/income:
Items that will not be redassified subsequently to profit or loss (net of deferred tax): 
lncreose/(decreose) in revaluation of property
Adjustment to revaluation reserve on disposal of property
UnderprovtSion of deferred tax assets on revaluation of property in prior years 
Remeasurement of defined benefit pension plan (32.881) ’

(32.881) -*

1,480
(190) 

(24,817)
1,599

(21,928)

(2,680)

(10,858) '
(13,538)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 
Movement in fair value of availoble-for-sale investments 
Fair value re-cycled on disposal of ovailoble-for-sale investments

(28,403)
182,180 j

(175.477P
^21,70d)j

(76,609)
233,005
(187,436)

221,053
62,571

(134,940)
(31,040) 148,684

Total other comprehensive (loss)/income (54,581) (52,968) 135,146
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,556,712 2,155,644 1,479,671
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SBM BANK (MAURITIUS) LTD

At 01 January 2015

' • ■" STATEMENT Of CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Stated capital Capital contribution Retained earninqs
Statutory reserve

Available- for-sale reserve
Property revaluation reserve

Foreign currency translation reserve Total equity
MUR’ 000 MUR' 000 MUR’ 000 MUR*  000 MUR*  000 MUR*  000 MUR' 000 MUR' 000

310,000 B,063.106 4.937,346 528,145 1,385 1.334,322 (680,085) 14,494,219

Wit for the year . . 1,344,528 .... 1,344,528
Other comprehensive (loss)/income forthe year______________ ________ .____ (10,858)__________-(72,369)_____ (2,680)_____ 221,053_____ 135,146
Total comprehensive income/(loss) forthe year _ . 1,333.670 - (72,3®) (2,680) 221,053 1,479,674
Transfer to retained earnings . . 46,720 - - (46,720)
Transfer to statutory reserve . (2,245) 2,245 -
Dividend . . (2.375,100) .... (2.375,100)
At 31 December 2015 310,000 "8,063,106 3,940391 530390 (70.9B4) 1.284,922 (459,032) 13.598,793
At 01 January 2016 310,000 8,063,106 3,940,391 530,390 (70,984) 1,284,922 (459,032) 13,598,793
Wit for the year . . 2,208,612 .... 2,208,612
Other comprehensive incomeZ(loss) for the year___ __________ ________ ______ 1 ^9__________ ._____ 45,569____ (23,527)____ (76.609)____ (52,968)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) forthe year . . 2,210,211 - 45,569 (23,527) (76,609) 2,155,644
Transfer to retained earnings . . 43,145 - - (43,145)
At 31 December 2016 ~ ~ 310,000 8,063,106 6.193,747 530,390 (25,415) 1,218,250 (535,641) ~ 15,754,437
At 01 January 2017
■Wit forthe year
Other comprehensive (!oss)/ina>me forthe year
Total comprehensive income/(loss) forthe year 
Capital contribution received during the year 
Transfer to retained earnings
Dividend

2.578,412
1,000,000

At 31 December 2017

4 37,36! 
(954,000) ' a.

... . •310,000 »' 9,063,104. '■'/ Z8S5,S2O --

530 390 (25 415) '4218750 (,35.641) 15,754,437
2,611293 : 
(32,881)”

* ■ "(28,403)“. 2,556,712
...  1,000,000

- 6,703

(954,000)

2,611,293
128,403.).(55,5811

t * L •*  z3"' *“•’ "X 'statement OF CASHFLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 ' t "'■‘T ’

__ 31 December •; 31 December 2016______
MUR' 000 > MUR' 000

31 December 2015
MUR’ 000

Net cash (used in)/from operating activities " - ’ (18919991 (265,084) 7,547.259
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities - f 412 "84 2,408,011 (5,355.608)
Net cash used in investing activities 'mww_______(1,726,361) (1.330.945)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 6 508 6V' 416.566 860,706
Net foreign exchange difference * ' ' (311 73) 28.889
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 9,423,941 8,978.486 8,117,780
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year " . 9,423.941 8,978,486

The financial information, including the independent auditor's report to the member of SBM Bonk (Mauritius) Lid, has been extracted from the full set of audited financial statements forthe year erled 31 December 2017.

(Rec. No. 16/475334)
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SBM
Notice of Dividend

SBM HOLDINGS LTD

4v*

At the meeting held on 29 March 2018, the Board of Directors approved payment of an 
interim dividend of 10 cents per share for the fourth quarter of the financial year ending 
31 December 2017 to shareholders registered at the close of business on 20 April 2018 
The dividend will be paid on 18 May 2018 subject to regulatory approval.

The shares of the company will be traded cum-dividend up to the market day of 17 April 2018 
and ex-dividend as from 18 April 2018.

By order of the Board

29 March 2018

This notice is issued pursuant to Listing Rule 11.3.

The Board of Directors of SBM Holdings Ltd accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of the 
information contained in this notice.

(Rec No. 16/475334)

Abridged Audited Financial Report for the year ended 31 December 2017

The Board of Directors of SBM Holdings Ltd wishes to inform its shareholders that the abridged audited 
financial report for the year ended 31 December 2017 has been approved by the Board on 29 March 2018.

The abridged audited financial report has been published and can be viewed on our website: 
www.sbmgroup.mu

By order of the Board

D. Ramjug Chumun 
Company Secretary
29 March 2018

This notice is issued pursuant to Listing Rule 12.14 and the Securities Act 2005.

The Board of Directors of SBM Holdings Ltd accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of the 
information contained in this notice.

»?■ SBM
E>l

(Rec No. 16/475334)
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